MIDLAND/ODESSA TEXAS COMMUNITY RESOURCE GUIDE 2025



SERVICE CATEGORIES Page

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
Child & Family Services	4 - 11
Clothing Resources	11 - 13
Educational Resources	13 - 15
Educational Resources- Language	15
Emergency Services	16 - 17
Employment Services	17 - 20
Food Pantries	20 - 23
Food- Served Meals	23
Hotlines/Helplines: Local, Regional & National	23 - 27
Housing/Shelter	27 – 31
Identification Resources	31
Legal Services Resources	32 - 34
LGBTQ+ Resources	35
Local Agencies: Odessa	36 - 38
Local Agencies: Midland	38 - 39
Mental Health- Counseling Services	39 - 42
Mental Health Hospitals/ Crisis Contacts	42 - 43
Mental Health- Psychologists	43
Mental Health- Psychiatrists	43
PermiaCare	43 - 46
Physical Health Resources- Cancer Services	47
Physical Health Resources- Dental Care	47 - 48
Physical Health Resources- Eye Care	48
Physical Health Resources- Family Clinics	48
Physical Health Resources- Pediatric	49 - 50
Physical Health Resources- Women's Health	49 - 50
Physical Health Resources- General	51 - 54
Prescription Assistance Resources	54 - 55



SERVICE CATEGORIES Page

TABLE OF CONTENTS CONT.	
Prescription Return Box Locations	55
Senior Citizen Resources	55 - 59
Substance/Alcohol Abuse Treatment Resources	59 - 66
Transportation Resources	66
Veteran Resources	66 - 70



COMMUNITY RESOURCES

AGENCY NAME in alphabetical order AGENCY ADDRESS website

General program/service information

AGENCY PHONE #

CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES

Access and Visitation Hotline

866-292-4636

www.txaccess.org

Provides noncustodial and custodial parents with free phone access to parenting time specialists who provide legal information related to child custody and visitation issues, as well as paternity and child support information. English & Spanish available. Phone response Monday-Friday, 1pm-5pm.

Basin Dream Center for Orphans

432-967-9452

www.basindreamcenter.com

A supervised transitional living center in Midland, Texas for young men and women who are homeless, at risk for homelessness or have aged out of the foster care system. We accept women and men ages 17-26 years old. Our mission is to provide a safe, secure housing option for these young adults. We work to stabilize their routine and help them find hope and healing.

Big Brothers Big Sisters (BBBS) of the Permian Basin

432-687-0195

714 W Louisiana Ave, Midland, TX 79701 4241 Tanglewood Lane, Odessa, TX 79762

www.bbbspermianbasin.org

BBBS is committed to bringing the power of mentoring to youth from traditionally underserved communities. Services include Mentoring Children of Prisoners/Amachi, Big Couples Program, In-site mentoring and community-based mentoring. Big Brothers Big Sisters serves children, ages 6 through 18, in communities across the country – including the Permian Basin.

Birthright of Odessa, Inc

800-550-4900

2125 E 42nd St, Odessa, TX 79762

432-332-0081

www.birthright.org

Assists those facing an unexpected pregnancy or crisis pregnancy. Services include pregnancy tests, peer counseling and information/referral services. Assistance with maternity and baby clothes and other practical needs. Same day appointments, walk-ins and bilingual appointments available. Monday-Friday, 10:00 AM- 4:00 PM.

Boys & Girls Club of the Permian Basin

www.basinkids.org

Youth developmental organizations dedicated to promoting health, physical, social, educational, vocational, cultural, character and leadership. Programs include, Academic Support, Hot Meals, Character & Health Lifestyle Education, Field Trips, Arts & Crafts, Sport Programs. Services for children ages 6-18 years old. \$80 fee per semester (Jan-May & Aug-Dec). Summer months registration for new clients starts in May, first come first serve basis.

Odessa Main Office	432-337-8389
Wilkerson Club	432-337-8380
800 E 13 th St, Odessa, TX 79761	
Woodson Club	432-332-7891
1037 E Murphy St, Odessa, TX 79761	
Headlee Club	432-558-6348
1476 N Knox Ave, Odessa, TX 79763	



 Midland Main Office
 432-683-0050

 Taylor Park Club
 432-683-0050

 1321 S Goode St, Midland, TX 79701
 432-683-5297

 110 E New Jersey Ave, Midland, TX 79701
 432-683-5297

Bright by Text Text FAMILY to 274448

www.brightbytext.org

Kids don't come with instructions. That's why Bright by Text sends the info you need most for raising little ones, from pregnancy through age nine. Free activities, games and resources for parents and caregivers of children sent to your cellphone.

Buckner Child & Family Services

432-520-5588

425 W Pecan Ave, Midland, TX 79705

www.buckner.org/midland

Foster Care & Adoption

855-264-8783

Provides the training and resources needed to become a family to a child for a season through foster care or a forever family through domestic or intercountry adoption. Also respond to mothers experiencing an unplanned pregnancy with counseling and support.

Buckner Family Pathways

432-520-5588

Provide single-parent families the opportunity to live in a safe, secure environment while completing their educational or vocational goals and learning the skills they need to be self-sufficient. Families are provided support through access to affordable housing, financial assistance, counseling, spiritual growth and case management services.

Buckner Family Hope Center

432-310-0104

2412 Loma Dr, Midland, TX 79705

Offers a child-centered, family-focused place where families can go to find hope, support and empowerment in Midland to reach their fullest God-given potential. The key to the success of the Family Hope Center is found in combining effective programs and passionate people to help families experiencing poverty, family issues, and lack of services. Seek to engage through family assistance and community events; equip families through education, financial empowerment, child and youth development; and elevate families through one-one one coaching, counseling, and spiritual enrichment.

Camp Fire West Texas 432-570-4144

3500 N A St Suite 1200, Midland, TX 79705

On site at several Midland/Odessa schools for after-school care. Provides full day summer care. Kids Care After School Program. Services for Pre-K to 5th grade.

Casa de Amigos 432-682-9701

1101 Garden Lane, Midland, TX 79701

www.casadeamigosmidland.org

Services include a senior center, citywide community service program, social services, after school children programs, Summer Literacy Camp, Adult Education Program, Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA), Take 2 Job Skills Training Program and Health/Wellness.

Casa of the Permian Basin, Inc

432-498-4174

300 N Grant Suite 100, Odessa, TX 79761 www.casapbs.org



CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates) of the Permian Basin Area trains volunteers to advocate for the best interests of children in the foster care system to ensure that each child is placed in a safe, permanent, and healthy environment.

Children with Special Health Care Needs Services Program (CSHCN)

800-222-3986

Department of State Health Services, PO Box 149347, Austin, TX 78714

www.dshs.state.tx.us/cshcn

CSHCN Services Program is for children with special needs from birth to 21 years of age and for people of any age with cystic fibrosis. The program assists with doctors visits, hospital/outpatient care, medicines/medical equipment, durable medical equipment, hearing/vision care, rehabilitation and physical/other therapies, case management, family support services and payment for medical transportation.

Centers for Children and Families

4241 Tanglewood Ln., Odessa, TX 79762 3701 Andrews Highway, Midland, TX 79703 432-580-7006

432-570-1084

www.centerstx.org

The Center's mission is to strengthen our communities through counseling, educational and supportive services that enable children, families and individuals to manage successfully the challenges of life. Services include Counseling, Kid's First Program, Parent Education and Post Adopt Program.

Kids First Program

Voluntary or court ordered supervised visitation program for custodial and non-custodial parents/caregivers. Intake packet available online.

Parent Education

Connects with parents, providing families with skills they need to get ready for school. Registration Form available online.

Counseling

Emphasizes support and healing of individuals and families facing challenges. Most insurance plans and Medicaid are accepted

Community Children's Clinic

432-686-8593

1101 E Front St, Midland, TX 79707

www.childrensclinicmidland.org

Provides medical care for families facing financial challenges, without insurance. Services resident of Midland, Children ages 7 months-18 years, families at or below 200% the Federal Poverty Level who are uninsured or underinsured. Services include exam, exam, z-ray, day care & UIL Sports Physicals, flu shots (for established patient) and prescription medication if needed. Families pay \$20 per child at time of the service. No appointment needed; First come, first served. Hours of operation: Monday – Thursday (Dec to March, 8:00 AM- 12:30 PM; April-Nov, 8:00-11:30 AM)

Crisis Center of West Texas

910 S Grant Ave #B, Odessa, TX 79761

Hotline: 866-627-4747 432-333-2527

www.ccwt.org

Mission to respond, shelter and educate to end domestic and sexual violence in West Texas. Services include 24/7 hotline, Crisis Response Team, Counseling, case management, support group, safety planning, referral services, daycare assistance, legal services, prevention education/programs and BIPP-reStart programs.

Louise Wood Angel House

866-627-4747

Emergency shelter is open to any adult survivor of domestic violence or sexual assault and their minor children.

Family Promise of Odessa, Inc

432-934-6693

1354 E 6th St, Odessa, TX 79761



https://sites.google.com/view/familypromiseofodessainc/home

Exists to enable homeless families with children to achieve lasting self-sufficiency by providing temporary shelter, meals and access to existing community social services. Applicants are required to complete an interview, drug test and background check. MHMR clients are evaluated and accepted if obtaining mental health services. Families accepted into the program are eligible for up to 1 year of services but are required to be employed full-time throughout the program, as well as progressing through their self-sufficiency goals.

Family Promise of Midland

432-218-8231

2908 W Ohio Ave, Midland, TX 79701

www.familypromiseofmidland.com

Exists to enable homeless families with children to achieve lasting self-sufficiency by providing temporary shelter, meals and access to existing community social services.

First 5 of Permian Basin 432-552-4025

4901 E University, Odessa, TX 79762

Provides programs that assist West Texas families in making sure children are ready for school.

HIPPY (Home Instruction for Parents of Preschool Youngsters)

www.hippyusa.org

Free, 30 week home-based kindergarten readiness program for 3-5 year old. Services include HIPPY parent Support Providers and Group Connections.

Nurse-Family Partnership

www.nursefamilypartnership.org

Offers free pregnancy education for first-time moms.

Parents as Teachers

www.parentsasteachers.org

Free parent support programs that focuses on families with children ages 0-5. Provides information designed to help your child achieve important development skills and milestones.

Greater Opportunities of the Permian Basin, Inc

800-368-1426

206 W 5th St, Odessa, TX 79761

432-337-1352

www.gopb.net

Provides services to pregnant mothers and their families and throughout the first three years of a child's life. Programs include providing prenatal information, one-on-one classes, parent meetings, center engagement and home visits. The Health Service Program of Head Start is organized into four closely interrelated parts: medical, dental, mental health, and nutrition for children. Head Start application available online.

Guardians of the Children- Twin Cities Chapter (Midland)

www.guardiansofthechildren.com

Works to recognize and react to child abuse and educate the public to do the same; to serve as advocates to provide strength and stability to families in crisis; and be an answer to the prayer of an abused child or teen for courage, support and protection. Members of G.O.C will escort the child to court, attend school and social events at the child's request, provide protection and support, and sponsor "Little Guardian" private events, yearly.

Harmony Home Children's Advocacy Center

432-333-5233

910- CS Grant, Odessa, TX 79760

www.ohhcac.org

Mission to lessen the trauma and heal the hurt of abuse for children/families through interviewing, therapy, victim services, investigations and prosecution.



High Sky Children's Ranch

432-694-7728

8613 W County Rd 60, Midland, TX 79707

www.highsky.org

Dedicated to health abused children/families and promoting family wholeness. Services include: Stay Together Program, Emergency Shelter Program, Therapeutic Foster Care, Community Foster Care, Preparation for Adult Living (PAL), Living Independently Financially & Emotionally (LIFE)

Hope Line: Texas Advocacy Project Legal Helpline

800-374-4673

www.texasadvocacyproject.org

Phone lines are open Monday to Friday from 9 am to 5 pm. Attorneys can help you with a variety of legal concerns related to domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking and human trafficking.

Jed Foundation

www.jedfoundation.org

The Jed Foundation (JED) is a nonprofit that protects emotional health and prevents suicide for our nation's teens and young adults, giving them the skills and support they need to thrive today...and tomorrow.

Loved Ones of Prisoners (LOOPS, Inc)

432-580-5667

3608 N Uranus, Odessa, TX 79764

Mailing Address: PO Box 14953, Odessa, TX 79768

www.loopsministries.com

A Christ centered organization dedicated to presenting the gospel of Jesus Christ to prison inmates, ex-inmates, their families and loved ones. Bible Correspondence Courses available for all, free of charge. Meetings held on Thursdays, 6:45-8:00 PM at the Tabernacle Baptist Church.

Methodist Children's Home

432-614-1021

706 Adams Ave, Odessa, TX 79761

www.mch.org

We equip children, youth and families to flourish by offering hope through Christ-centered relationships, services and support.

Midland Fair Havens 432-689-3411

2400 Whitmire Blvd, Suite 100, Midland, TX 79705

www.mfh.org

Christian faith-based program designed to help determined single mothers with young children over-come and break cycles of unemployment, abusive relationships, homelessness, and generational poverty. Services include rent-free, safe housing for up to 24 months, individual case management, life skills training, counseling, financial assistance, basic needs assistance and more.

National Domestic Violence Hotline

800-799-7233

National Missing/Exploited Children Hotline

800-843-5678

Partners Resource Network: PEN Project

806-762-1434 or 877-762-1435

www.prntexas.org/texas-ptis/pen-project

To help parents be effective, equal partners with professionals in education of their child with disabilities. Free services include workshops, information, referrals and additional assistance programs. Over the phone services provided.

PermiaCare

Multi-Systemic Therapy (MST) Services

4682 E University Ave, Suite D, Odessa, TX 79762

432-848-6944



www.permiacare.org/51574-2

Multisystemic Therapy (MST) is a proven family- and community-based treatment for at-risk youth (ages 12-17) with intensive needs and their families. It has proven most effective for treating youth who have committed violent offenses, have serious mental health or substance abuse concerns, are at risk of out-of-home placement, or who have experienced abuse and neglect. The overriding goal MST is to keep adolescents who have exhibited serious clinical problems (e.g., drug use, violence, severe criminal behavior) at home, in school, and out of trouble. Average length of services 3-5 months.

Odessa Teen Court 432-335-3352

201 N Grant, Odessa, TX 79761

www.odessa-tx.gov/396/Teen-Court

Teen Court is a form of deferred disposition where minors attend a court session where they are sentenced by their peers. Allowing participation is completely at the judges discretion. If the program is successfully completed within 90 days, the charge is completely dismissed. Court costs and fees apply. To be eligible, the minor must be less than 18 years of age or enrolled in high school, and must not have attended Teen Court within one year preceding the offense.

Presbyterian Children's Homes & Services

432-684-3737

2801 North Garfield St, Midland, TX, 79705

www.pchas.org

Provide Christ-centered care and support to children and families in need. Services include foster care/adoption, mentoring/family preservation and residential services.

Rays of Hope: Children's Grief Centre

432-684-5437

900 W Wall St, Midland, TX 79701

www.raysofhopemidland.org

Rays of Hope is a safe, neutral place for children ages 4-18 years to do the work of grief. Programs and classes are offered at no charge for children who have experienced loss due to death, separation, divorce, incarceration, deployment, foster care or other painful transition. Services include summer camps, Creative Wednesday, family workshops, 10 week Hopeworks program, 6 weeks Fostering Hope program and Tools of Expression (creative art classes).

Reflection Ministries of Texas

432-247-1099

PO Box 52371, Midland, TX 79710

www.reflectionsministriestx.org

National Human Trafficking Hotline: 888-373-7888

Strives to empower adults who have been coerced into a life of commercial labor, sexual exploitation, and/or human trafficking. Services include restorative trauma therapies, 24-hour staff support, life skills programming, educational upgrading, medical/mental/optical/dental healthcare, law enforcement/criminal justice assistance, legal services, identification restoration, outreach services, tattoo/branding removal or cover up and individualized plan of care provided by a multidisciplinary team.

Ronald McDonald House Charities of the Southwest, Inc.

432-640-3090

500 W 4th St, Odessa, TX 79760

www.rmhcsouthwest.com

Provide families with the stability and resources needed, so they can help their children become happy and healthy. Assist families in coping with the uncertainty, confusion, and fear of having a sick child.

Safe Place of the Permian Basin

www.safeplacenow.com

Emergency shelter for victims of domestic violence and their children; 24 hour crisis hotline; individual counseling with LPC; survival support groups; community education and legal advocacy.



Page 9 | 70

Hotline: 800-967-8928 or 432-570-1465

Odessa - Counseling, legal advocacy, or support groups

Midland - Counseling, legal advocacy, or support groups

432-580-5970

432-570-1465

432-818-1253

SHARE- Sharing Hands a Respite Experience

3500 N A St, Ste 2200, Midland, TX 79705

www.sharewtx.org

Partners with member of families of children with special needs. Services include: sibshops, social/dinner groups, holiday celebrations, restaurant gift certificates, grief support groups, information workshops

Teen Dating Violence Hotline

866-331-9474

Texas Association Against Sexual Assault

512-474-7190

7700 Chevy Case Dt, Suite 230, Austin, TX 78752

https://taasa.org

TAASA focuses on ending sexual violence in Texas through education, prevention and advocacy. We offer services for rape crisis centers, communities, and legislators and those who support survivors and the fight against sexual violence.

Texas Department of Assistive & Rehabilitative Services (DARS)

432-334-5650

3016 Kermit Hwy, Ste A, Odessa, TX 79764

www.dars.state.tx.us

Services for Texans with disabilities & families with children who have developmental delays. Services include rehabilitative services, Deaf and Hard of Hearing services, Blind services, ECI, comprehensive rehabilitation services, independent living, supported employment services and vocational rehabilitation.

Texas Department of Family and Protective Services

Hotline: 800-252-5400

www.dfps.state.tx.us

www.txabusehotline.org (to report abuse, neglect/exploitation)

2525 N Grandview Ste 100, Odessa, TX 79761

432-368-2400

3401 N A St. Midland, TX 79701

432-686-2273

Protect children from abuse, neglect and exploitation by working with clients, families and communities.

Texas Health & Human Services Commission

www.hhsc.state.tx.us

3401 N A St, Midland, TX 79705

432-687-1591

Services include Food Stamps Program, Medicaid Program, Refugee Cash Assistance and Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)

Texas Health Steps 877-847-8377

www.txhealthsteps.com

Free healthcare and related services for children birth through age 20 who have Medicaid. Regular checkups can help find and prevent health problems, improving your child's overall health.

Texas Project FIRST (Families, Information, Resources, Support & Training)

www.texasprojectfirst.org

A website created by parents for parents of students receiving special education services

Texas Runaway Hotline

800-786-2929

Speak with a trained NRS staff member or volunteer who will listen and support you

Texas Youth Hotline 800-989-6884



Page 10 | 70

www.dfps.texas.gov/youth-helpline

The Texas Youth Helpline provides free and confidential services to youth, their parents, and other family members of youth in crisis who need help finding a counselor, safe shelter, legal information, other local referral information, or just someone to talk to. Call, text or chat available.

The Well- Hand of Grace

432-272-1657

1619 E 8th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.thewellhandofgrace.com

To empower and improve the lives of women who are experiencing the results of life's challenges. Programs include community engagement, expressive/creative arts, prevention/education, spiritual growth, health & wellness.

WIC (Women, Infants & Children) Clinic

835 Tower Drive Ste 34, Odessa, TX 79761 4500 W Illinois Ave #113, Midland, TX 79705 432-444-5682

432-699-2332

www.texaswic.org

Nutrition program that helps pregnant women, breastfeeding women, women who gave birth with the last 6 months, infants, and children (up to their 5th birthday). Classes, nutrition counseling, healthy foods and education.

Workforce Solutions: Child Care Assistance

432-637-3332

2626 JBS Pkwy Bldg D, Odessa, TX 79761

www.workforcepb.org/child-care/

To be eligible for child-care services, families must meet income guidelines and be working, in school, or in training. Child-care is arranged based on the family's needs, the parent determines who will provide the care for their child. Families households whose income exceed the 85% State Median Incomes listed are not eligible for Workforce Solutions Child Care Services.

YMCA

Odessa 432-362-4301

3001 E University Blvd, Odessa, TX 79762

www.odessaymca.org

The YMCA's primary facility boasts a range of offerings, including childcare, a fitness center, a pool, basketball and racquetball courts, a weight room, and a cardio room. In addition, the YMCA has two outdoor parks for youth sports programs. The YMCA also serves as an IdentoGO provider, scanning digital fingerprints for employment background checks. This vital service is not widely available, making the YMCA an essential resource for the community.

Midland 432-682-2251

800 N Big Spring St, Midland, TX 79701

www.midlandymca.org

The YMCA of Midland is an association of people of all ages, ethnic groups and religious affiliations united with a mission to put Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit, mind and body for all. Major program services include after school childcare, summer day camps, teen programs, Youth & Government, aquatic programs, youth sports, adult sports, parent-child programs, and adult and senior health and fitness programs.

CLOTHING/FURNITURE RESOURCES

Baptist Crisis Center

432-247-1567

806 S Baird St, Midland, TX 79701 www.midlandbaptistcrisiscenter.org



Open to the public from 9:00AM-12:00 PM Tues-Thurs. Clothing requires an appointment. To obtain an appointment, call the number listed and leave a message with your name and a good phone number for returned contact. Diapers and hygiene items are given based on need and availability.

Catholic Charities: Thrift Store

432-332-1387

2500 Andrews Hwy, Odessa, TX 79761

www.ccodessa.com

Open Mon-Fri 10:00 AM-4:00 PM (closed for lunch 12-1PM)

Door of Hope: Thrift Store

432-614-2678

1515 E 8th, Odessa, TX 79761

1020H Andrews Hwy, Midland, TX 79701

www.doorofhopemission.com

A donation-based thrift store, open Mon-Sat from 9:00AM-7:00PM.

Faith Temple Fellowship- Jesus House

432-272-3362

1335 E 6th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.jesushouseodessa.com

Provides blankets, coats, hats and scarfs when needed for the cold weather

Helping Hands Thrift Shop

432-520-8900

1301 Brinson Lane, Midland, TX 79703

A donation-based thrift store, open Wed & Sat 10AM-2PM

Midland Soup Kitchen Ministry

432-686-7687

1401 Orchard Ln, Midland, TX 79701

www.midlandsoupkitchen.org

No questions asked clothing table.

Permian Basin Mission Center Clothing Store

432-337-0554

208 N Adams, Odessa, TX 79761

www.permianbasinmission.org

Provides services to low income families and families in crisis in the Permian Basin Area. The items in our clothing store are donated by the public and given back to the public at no cost. To access services, a completed application will be completed, items needed are a current DL or ID, income verification and address validation in your name. Services available by appointment scheduled during normal business hours. clothing store hours are provided at 1:30PM or 2:30PM Mon-Thurs.

Thriving United: Give It Forward Closet

432-701-8678

301 E Illinois Ave, Midland, TX 79701

www.thrivingunited.org

There are many people starting their path into recovery with little or nothing. We have a huge room with donated clothes that we give to those in need. Additional items available may include beds, furniture, and home items to help those people in need.

Salvation Army Thrift Store

432-362-1866

505 W 42nd St, Odessa, TX 79764

www.salvationarmy.org/

A donation-based thrift store, open Mon-Sat from 10:00AM-4:00PM.

Sleep in Heavenly Peace- TX-Midland-Odessa Chapter

844-432-2337 x5720

www.shpbeds.org



Page 12 | 70

A non-profit dedicated to providing beds for children in need. To qualify as a bed recipient, you must be the legal guardian of the child or children ages 3-17 years old receiving the bed or a referral from a school, Social Service, family or other local agency. Review additional criteria online. Apply online.

EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES

Bynum School 432-520-0075

School location: 5100 Avalon Dr, Midland, TX 79707

www.bynumschool.org

Provides personalized educational, behavioral and vocational programs for students with special needs. Services include integrated preschool, elementary, T.E.E.N (Teenagers Enjoying Education Now) vocational program

Catholic Charities: Corey Learning Center

432-332-1387

2500 Andrews Hwy, Odessa, TX 79761

www.ccodessa.com

Self-paced GED preparation program. Other services include basic computer, word processing, Excel, Power Point, life skills, money management, job readiness, English as a Second Language, and Citizenship Preparation class Mon-Fri (9:00AM-12:00PM; 1:00PM-5:00PM)

Communities In Schools of the Permian Basin (CISPB)

Midland 432-205-1364 Odessa 432-552-2496

www.cispb.org

A collaborative effort between Midland Independent School District and Ector County Independent School District dedicated to helping young people stay in school, successfully learn and prepare for life. From individualized case management services to facilitated services or programs for a targeted group of students, CISPB helps ease the burden on schools, strengthen relationships between home and school, and increase opportunities for positive life choices and academic achievement.

Beyond School Walls

www.cispb.org/programs/beyond-school-walls

A mentoring program that takes students to the mentors, as opposed to mentors going to the students. Twice a month, 20-25 at-risk high school students in the Communities In Schools program (12 from Midland High and 12 from Lee High) travel to the Midland Chamber of Commerce offices. In a group setting, students learn about professional topics such as goal setting, business and personal etiquette, building a resume, interviewing skills and career planning.

Pink Pantry

www.cispb.org/programs/pink-pantry

Pink Pantry seeks to change this reality for many students in the Permian Basin by providing supplies and education to help keep young women engaged in school.

Project Athena

www.cispb.org/programs/project-athena

Project Athena is a female mentoring and empowerment program at Midland and Ector County High Schools that changes the lives of young women one relationship at a time. Project Athena focuses on building up each young woman's sense of self-worth and self-esteem in order to affect permanent change.

XY-Zone Male Involvement Program

www.cispb.org/programs/xy-zone-program



An innovative and effective leadership development peer support program developed by Communities in Schools to address the specific needs of young men at risk for school dropout.

Ector County Independent School District

432-456-0000

802 N Sam Houston, Odessa, TX 79761

www.ectorcountyisd.org

Community Outreach Center

432-456-8569

301 E Clements, Odessa, TX 79761

Social Workers provide intervention, social work services and support services to at risk students and their families in order to help students improve their attendance and graduate time.

Greater Opportunities of the Permian Basin, Inc - Head Start

www.gopb.net

The Head Start program is a family-focused program focusing on childhood education, giving children the opportunity to reach their maximum potential.

Arbor Terrace Head Start Readiness Academy	432-335-0539
1101 S Finch, Odessa, TX 79761	
Carter Early Head Start School Readiness Academy	432-332-8588
2445 E 11 th St, Odessa TX 79761	432-332-8738
Chaffin Head Start School Readiness Academy	432-337-4414
1000 Grant St, Odessa, TX 79761	
Hollingsworth Head Start School Readiness Academy	432-334-0456
900 S Grant St, Odessa, TX 79761	
T.L. Booth Head Start School Readiness Academy	432-381-0108
6921 W University Blvd, Odessa, TX 79764	
Whitiker Head Start School Readiness Academy	432-335-9335
864 Central St, Odessa, TX 79761	

Hillcrest School 432-570-7444

2800 N A St, Midland, TX 79705

www.hillcrestschool.org

Full day school servicing K-12 students who learn differently.

Latina Entrepreneur Academy

432-214-5413

2103 N Grandview Ave, Odessa, TX 79761

www.latinaentrepreneur.org

Our goals are to provide support, education, and resources to empower women of all walks of life to a better version of themselves through conferences, workshops, community partnerships, coaching, mentoring, promoting their business, to build their own businesses or enhance their existing ones, and one-one case evaluation.

Midland College- GED/TXCHSE

432-684-4700

3600 N Garfield, Midland, TX 79705

www.midland.edu/academics/adult-dev-education/ged-classes

Classes are for people 17 years of age and older who have not completed high school and preparing to take the Texas Certificate of High School (TxCHSE) test, formally known as the GED test. Students are given instruction in Reading, Writing, Math, Social Studies, and Science. Classes held at the Midland College Main Campus. Contact ged@midland.edu for additional questions. Registration form accessible online.

Nonprofit Management Center of the Permian Basin

432-570-7971

3500 N A St, Suite 2300, Midland, TX 79705

www.nmc-pb.org



Provides counseling, training and information that support the effectiveness of nonprofit organizations. Serves as an advocate for nonprofits in the Permian Basin.

Odessa College Adult Education and Literacy Program

432-335-6380

201 W University Blvd, Suite 100, Odessa, TX 79764

www.odessa.edu/community/adult-education-and-literacy/index.html

Adult Basic Education

Basic education in basic reading, writing, math, life coping skills for adults below a 9th grade education level. Computer and internet labs. Adult secondary level classes available.

English as a Second Language

Offered for the adult student who needs to learn the English language. Instruction includes conversation, reading, writing, an interactive computer lab and audio/visual supplements.

EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES- LANGUAGE

Catholic Charities- ESL

432-332-1387

2500 Andrews Hwy, Odessa, TX 79761

www.ccodessa.com

We concentrate teaching how to read, write, and speak English. Through in class instruction as well as computer programs in class. English as a Second Language and Citizenship Preparation classes offered. Mon-Fri from 9-12pm; 1-5 pm

English Connect 432-631-2992

5401 JBS Pkwy, Odessa, TX 79762 2101 Tarleton St, Midland, TX 79707

www.englishconnect.org

Contact: John & Cristina Corral

Learning a language requires commitment, time, diligence, support, and intentional practice. Through an effective learning-model, the curriculum is designed to help you grow your English skills step-by-step in combination with faith based principles. Classes held each Tuesday at 7pm at The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints.

Midland College- English as a Second Language

432-684-5323

201 W Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701

www.midland.edu/academics/adult-dev-education/esl

Midland College Adult Education & Literacy offers FREE ESL classes that provide students with the opportunity to improve their speaking, reading, writing, and listening English language skills. Classes held Mon-Thurs at the Cogdell Learning Center. Contact esl@midland.edu for additional questions.

Odessa College- English as a Second Language

432-335-6380

201 W University, Odessa, TX 79761

www.odessa.edu/future-students/english-as-a-second-language

Students who do not have English as their primary language can access English language instruction. This instruction covers conversational abilities, reading, and writing. Alongside traditional classroom teaching, there is a computer lab equipped with interactive ESOL resources and audio/video materials to enrich the learning process. These educational opportunities cater to both adults who have not finished secondary education and those who need to acquire English language skills (known as English Language Learners - ELL). To qualify, students must be of age beyond compulsory schooling and formally withdrawn from public school.



EMERGENCY SERVICES

Emergency Communications (Dispatch 9-1-1)

9-1-1

432-335-5744

Odessa

119 W 4th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.odessa-tx.gov/355/Public-Safety-Communications-Dispatch-9-

Receives calls and dispatches for Police, Fire, EMS. 24/7

Midland 432-684-9911

1110 W Wall St, Midland, TX 79701

www.midlandtexas.gov/160/Public-Safety-Communications

Twenty-four hour, toll-free, TDD/TTY, telephone access for emergency 911 and non-emergency calls for service as well as prompt handling and routing of misdirected calls.

Emergency Response

Fire Department

9-1-1

432-257-0502

Odessa Fire Rescue 1100 W 2nd St, Odessa, TX 79763

www.odessa-tx.gov/271/Fire-Rescue

OFR and its administration are committed to providing the City of Odessa with the very best in fire prevention, suppression, training and emergency response

Odessa Fire Stations

Central Fire Station & Administration | 1100 W 2nd St, Odessa 79763

Station 2 | 1801 W Murphy, Odessa, TX 79761

Station 3 | 5151 E University, Odessa, TX 79762

Station 4 | 2616 N Golder, Odessa, TX 79764

Station 5 | 7155 Eastridge Rd, Odessa, TX 79765

Station 6 | 2110 Penbrook St, Odessa, TX 79762

Station 7 | 2425 W 16th St, Odessa, TX 797963

Station 8 | 301 E Yukon Rd, Odessa, TX 79762

Station 9 | 1900 87th St, Odessa, TX 79765

Midland Fire Department

9-1-1

1500 W Wall St, Midland, TX 79701

432-685-7436

www.midlandtexas.gov/248/Fire

Midland Fire Stations

Central Fire Station | 1500 W Wall St, Midland, TX 79701

Station 2 | 701 E Florida, Midland, TX 79701

Station 3 | 1707 N Lamesa, Midland, TX 79701

Station 4 | 5100 N Big Spring Dr, Midland, TX 79705

Station 5 | 2210 W Golf Course Rd, Midland, TX 79701

Station 6 | 301 Tradewinds Blvd, Midland, TX 79703

Station 7 | 2507 Pliska Dr, Midland, TX 79706

Station 8 | 3301 Haynes Ave, Midland, TX 79705

Station 9 | 6005 N Midland Dr, Midland, TX 79707

Station 10 | 4501 Sinclair Ave, Midland, TX 79703

Station 11 | 6600 Briarwood Ave, Midland, TX 79701

Police Department

Odessa 9-1-1

205 N Grant, Odessa, TX 79761 www.odessapd.com/381/Police

432-333-3641



OPD provides emergency routine calls for service to the public. Additional programs include: Police Explorer, P.A.L, Neighborhood Watch, Citizens Police Academy, "Are You Okay?" and Alzheimer registration ECSO.

Midland	9-1-1
601 N Loraine St, Midland, TX 79701	432-685-7108

www.midlandtexas.gov/862/Police

MPD provides emergency routine calls for service to the public. Additional programs include: Cadet Program, Citizens on Patrol, Citizen Police Academy, Explorers, Community Camera Program, Victim Assistance Program, Safe Exchange Zone and Women's Self Defense Class.

Sheriff's Department

Ector County Sheriff's Department	9-1-1
2500 S, US-385, Odessa, TX 79766	432-335-3050
http://www.co.ector.tx.us/page/ector.Sheriff	
Ector County Detention Center	432-335-3060
2500 US-385, Odessa, TX 79766	
Detainee Inquires	
https://portal-txector.tylertech.cloud/JailSearch/default.aspx	
Ector County Sheriff's Office Mental Health Deputies	432-335-3567
Midland County Sheriff's Department	9-1-1
400 S Main St, Midland, TX 79701	432-688-4600
www.co.midland.tx.us/197/Sheriffs-Office	
Midland County Detention Center	432-688-4745
400 S Main St, Midland, TX 79701	
Detainee Inquiries	
www.co.midland.tx.us/201/Current-Detainees	
Midland County Sheriff's Office Mental Health Deputies	432-688-4600
PermiaCare Mental Health Crisis Line	844-420-3964
Texas Department of Family and Protective Services	
3401 N A St, Midland, TX 79701	432-686-0666
2525 N Grandview Ste 100, Odessa, TX 79761	432-368-2400
www.dfps.texas.gov	

Protect individuals from abuse, neglect and exploitation by working with clients, families and communities. CPS & APS.

EMPLOYMENT SERVICES	
1st Staffing Group	
650 S JBS Pkwy, Odessa, TX 79761	432-550-4059
1307 N Loop 250 W, Suite 6-A, Midland, TX 79706	888-383-5603
www.staffitusa.com	

Provide temporary and permanent job positions to our associates while operating a professional, safe, and drug and alcohol-free workplace. Provide employees in a wide range of clerical, professional, technical, industrial, and labor fields.



Absolute Professionals 432-580-8700

2020 E 8th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.absolute-professionals.com

We make personalized connections, to employers and to job seekers. We connect your organization to the people you need Services include: Direct Hire Positions - full & part-time; Temporary Positions; Temporary-To-Hire Position, Payroll Services and Notary Services. Mon-Fri from 8-5pm

CareerBuilder

www.careerbuilder.com

CareerBuilder is a trusted source for job opportunities & advice. Access career resources, personalized salary tools & insights.

Elwood Staffing 432-522-2232

3205 Cuthbert Ave, Midland, TX 79701

www.elwoodstaffing.com/contact-us-and-locations/TX/Midland

Offers services to clients and associates in: Administrative/Clerical, Customer Service, Manufacturing/Production, Warehouse/Distribution, Automotive, Engineering, Oil/Gas, Construction, Information Technology, Skilled Trades

Energi Personnel

835 Tower Drive, Ste 16, Odessa, TX 79760 432-337-0440 2002 W Wall St, Ste A, Midland, TX 79705 432-683-7277

www.energipersonnel.com

Provide temporary, contract and direct-hire staffing for the oil and gas industries and municipalities. Additional services include Healthcare, Drivers, Hospitality, Clerical, Industrial and Skilled Trades.

Express Employment Professionals

2817 JBS Pkwy, Bld E, Ste 16, Odessa, TX 79762 432-550-0270 111 S B St, Midland, TX 79701 432-570-8666

www.expresspros.com/odessatx

Works with job seekers to help them find the right job for their skills and experience. Temporary, full-time, and parttime positions are available as well as various shifts and work schedules.

Glassdoor

www.glassdoor.com

Millions of people are searching for jobs, salary information, company reviews, and interview questions. Website includes occupation browsing, popular part-time jobs, remote jobs and career paths.

Global Personnel 432-686-8360

3300 N A St 8-150, Midland, TX 79705

www.facebook.com/GlobalPersonnel/

Opportunities in oil and gas, insurance, nonprofit and city government sectors. Throughout Midland/Odessa, Texas and the surrounding areas of the Permian.

Goodwill West Texas Career Center

www.goodwillwesttexas.org/careercenter

4320 W Illinois Ave, Midland, TX 79703 4212 Preston Smith Rd, Odessa, TX 79762

432-689-4000

432-614-4963

Offers services to help individuals in our community reach their employment goals. Services are free and include: one-on-one career counseling, job readiness skills training, resume writing, interviewing skills, job search assistance, computer access/training, youth soft skills training, job placement, job retention and ID assistance.



Indeed

www.indeed.com

Search millions of jobs online to find the next step in your career. With tools for job search, resumes, company reviews and more, we're with you every step of the way

Kelly Services Inc. 432-689-9801

6 Desta Dr, Ste 1260, Midland, TX 79705

www.kellyservices.com

Helps companies recruit and manage skilled workers and helps job seekers find great work in <u>industries</u> such as accounting and finance, education, engineering, government, manufacturing and production, technology, and more.

Link Staffing 432-687-0300

3510 N A St. Midland, TX 79705

www.linkstaffing.com

Agency for those within skilled trades and the light industrial industry, also assist in connecting job seekers with roles in accounting, finance, IT, and administrative work.

LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/jobs

Search for jobs, find a person you know, learn a new skill

Monster

www.monster.com

Search for jobs, read career advice from Monster's job experts, and find hiring and recruiting advice.

Permian Personnel 432-243-3931

www.permianpersonnel.com

Represents hiring companies to job seekers as they present available employment opportunities to qualify both jobs, and job applicants to one another. Whether it be a quick one-day, temporary staffing need to have a smiling face answer your phones or an experienced individual with specific working knowledge in a specialized role to add to your team on a temp to hire basis we can help! Contract, Direct Hire, Direct Hire Placement, Temp to Hire, Temporary Placement, Temporary Staffing, Temporary Worker

People Ready 432-520-6381

2910 La Force Blvd, Ste 100, Midland, TX 79706

PeopleReady, a TrueBlue company, specializes in quick and reliable on-demand labor and highly skilled workers. PeopleReady supports a wide range of industries, including construction, manufacturing and logistics, retail and hospitality.

Reliable Staffing 432-530-0331

4500 W Illinois Ave, Ste 203, Midland, TX 79703

www.reliablestaffing.com/midland

Reliable Staffing is a fully blended company and has recruiting specialists in office, administrative, engineering, sales, marketing, accounting, finance, information technology, and skilled labor. Offering Temp, Temp to Hire, and Direct Hire services.

Robert Half 432-934-0990

223 W Wall St, Floor 8 Suite 3, Midland, TX 79701

Whether you're looking to staff accounting and finance, technology, administrative, legal, or creative and marketing jobs.

Simply Hired



www.simplyhired.com

Search for job opportunities across the United States

Snelling Staffing

4001 Penbrook St, Ste 1002, Odessa, TX 79762 1031 Andrews Hwy, Ste 111, Midland, TX 79701 432-360-2435 432-218-5048

www.snellingstaffingtx.com

A staffing and temp agency, serving job seekers and employers throughout the Permian Basin region. Whether you are looking to fill temporary or permanent job openings, from administrative jobs and medical jobs to oil field jobs and industrial jobs, our employment agency can handle all your needs, finding you quality, professional candidates that you can depend on.

Summit Staffing 432-272-2503

1901 E 37th St, Ste 107, Odessa, TX 79762

www.summitstaffing.com

Summit Staffing provides highly skilled labor to all facets of industry. Our unique understanding of employers' needs ensures that the employees provided are perfectly suited to our clients' requirements. Fields include: Rotating/Reciprocating Compression, Turbines 100Mw Steam & Gas Engines, Electric Utilities, Instrumentation, Hydrocarbon Processing, Oil Field Compression, Co-Generation, Wind Turbine Energy, Warehousing, Safety/Inspection, Engineering, Welding, Pipefitters, Boilermakers, Site Supervision and various Clerical positions.

Workforce Solutions

2626 John Ben Shepperd Pkwy Ste D, Odessa, TX 79761	432-367-3332
2911 La Force Blvd, Midland, TX 79706	432-563-5239
3600 N Garfield, Midland College Technology Center, Room 138, Midland, TX 79705	432-219-8301
www.workforcepb.org	

Services include: Job listings, job referrals, resume assistance, veteran services, community resource information, resource center/library, child care information, internet access, career exploration, GED information/referral, job search seminars, career planning, access to vocational rehabilitation, information about fidelity bonding for exoffenders, wage claim assistance and additional services.

ZipRecruiter

ODESSA

www.ziprecruiter.com

ZipRecruiter is a leading online employment marketplace.

FOOD PANTRIES

Bethlehem Baptist

ethlehem Baptist 432-337-8165

1000 W Clements, Odessa, TX www.bethlehembaptistodessa.com

Pantry open Fridays 12:30 PM

Catholic Charities 432-332-1387

2500 Andrews Hwy, Odessa, TX

www.ccodessa.com

Must call to set up an interview to be registered to utilize the food panty. Distribution Tues-Thurs 9:00AM-11:00AM & 1:00PM-3:00PM

Ector County Greater Works

432-614-0496

2616 Maple, Odessa, TX

www.ectorcountygreaterworks.com



Low income elderly (over 55 yrs) or disabled. Emergency boxes and hardship & hunger. Tues- Thurs (9:00AM-2:00PM)

Jesus House 432-272-3362

1335 E 6th St, Odessa, TX, 79761

www.jesushouseodessa.com

Food pantry. At first appointment, individual will receive a Jesus House Odessa Card which much be presented at each following appointment. Those in need may access the pantry twice a month. Due to construction, pantry hours vary. Call to schedule an appointment if in need.

Permian Basin Mission Center

432-337-0554

208 N Adams, Odessa, TX

www.permianbasinmission.org

Provides emergency food box distribution, curbside pick-up delivery system. A valid DL/ID (hardcopy) income verification and proof of address (utility bill/lease contract) and an application to be completed to see if you qualify is required to receive emergency food box assistance. Mon-Thurs 9:00AM-12:15 PM.

St. James Missionary Baptist Church

432-580-3306

2212 E 11th St, Odessa, TX

www.stjamesodessa.org

2nd Fri of every month (11-1pm). Elderly unable to make it to the church may call the Thursday prior to have your box delivered.

Westminster Presbyterian

432-366-1321

4901 Maple, Odessa, TX

www.wpcodessa.com/food-pantry

Last Sat of month (10:00AM-1:00PM)

West Texas Food Bank

432-580-6333

411 S Pagewood Ave, Odessa, TX 79761

www.wtxfoodbank.org

Provides emergency food assistance, nutritional education, and assistance with government benefit applications. Food banks located throughout 19 cities in West Texas. Mobile pantry schedule updated monthly on website at www.wtxfoodbank.org/help. The following are partnering agencies that assist with income-based food distributions.

MIDLAND

Amos

432-687-2667

908 S Loraine, Midland, TX

Mon, Tues & Wed (9:00AM-12:00PM)

Breaking Bread Soup Kitchen

432-689-2339

410 E Florida St, Midland, TX

Mon-Fri (5:00PM-7:00PM)

Baptist Crisis Center

432-247-1567

806 S Baird St, Midland, TX 79701

www.midlandbaptistcrisiscenter.org

Open to the public from 9:00AM-12:00 PM Tues-Thurs. Food is available once every 30 days to clients in need. One box per household.

Bethel Missionary Baptist Church of Midland -Christ Grocery Store

432-683-9465

410 S Calhoun, Midland, TX



Page 21 | 70

3rd Sat of month (10:00AM-1:00PM)

Casa de Amigos 432-682-9701

1101 Garden Lane, Midland, TX

www.casadeamigosmidland.org

3rd Tuesday, by Appointment Only (9-11am)

Disciples Food Pantry

1301 W Louisiana, Midland, TX

www.fccmidland.org/disciples-food-pantry

Every Wednesday (9:30AM-until out of food). Line begins to form 7:30-8:00 AM. Assistance available once a month

Elevate Food Pantry 432-685-1981

200 Baldwin, Midland, TX

www.elevatemidland.com

1st & 2nd weekend of every month

Greater Ideal Baptist Church 432-684-9004

303 N Lee St, Midland, TX

www.greaterideal.org/community

Open Tues & Thurs (11:00AM-1:00PM)

Midland Baptist Crisis Center 432-685-1467

806 S Baird, Midland, TX

www.midlandbaptistcrisiscenter.org

Tuesday-Thursday (9:00AM-12:00PM)

Midland County Greater Works 432-694-2501

922 S Main, Midland, TX

Service available for low income elderly & disabled individuals. Tuesday-Friday (8:00AM-12:30PM)

Mission Agape 432-599-9123

PO Box 3419, Midland TX, 79702

www.missionagapewtx.org

Provides food boxes to families in need

One Hope Church of Christ 432-684-9800

2515 Ohio, Midland, TX

1st & 3rd Tuesday (12:30PM-2:00PM). Valid ID needed.

Salvation Army of Midland 432-683-3614

600 E Wall, Midland, TX

Mon-Thurs (8:30-11am), Fri (8:30-11, 1-2:30pm)

Jubilee Center of Midland 432-683-3614

3311 Andrews Hwy, Midland, TX

www.jubileemidland.org

2nd & 4th Saturday of month (9:30AM-12:00PM). Emergency food assistance available by appointment only, Mon-Wed (10:30-2:00 PM)

West Texas Food Bank 432-679-4003

1601 Westcliff Dr, Midland, TX 79703



432-288-0974

www.wtxfoodbank.org

Provides emergency food assistance, nutritional education, and assistance with government benefit applications. Food banks located throughout 19 cities in West Texas. Mobile pantry schedule updated monthly on website at www.wtxfoodbank.org/help. The following are partnering agencies that assist with income-based food distributions:

FOOD - SERVED MEALS

Breaking Bread Kitchen

432-689-2339

410 E Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701

Breakfast Mobile Unit Mon-Fri (8:00-10:00 AM), Bagged Lunches (11:00 AM) & Dinner (5:30-6:30 PM)

Jesus House 432-272-3362

1135 E 6th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.jesushouseodessa.com

Our soup kitchen is open to all who need assistance with meals. Breakfast: Mon-Thurs (6-6:30am) & Lunch: Mon-Thurs (11-12pm)

Meals on Wheels 432-333-6451

1314 E 5th St. Odessa, TX 79761

www.mowo.org

Meals-serving organization for seniors and adults with disabilities in need of nutritional support. Delivers within city limits, as far south as 1-20, as far north as Yukon Rd, as far east as 338 and as far west as 866.

Midland Soup Kitchen Ministry

432-686-7687

1401 Orchard Ln, Midland, TX 79701

www.midlandsoupkitchen.org

Provides a free balanced meal to individuals and families. Hours: 11:00AM-1:00PM

Salvation Army 432-332-0738

810 E 11th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.southernusa.salvationarmy.org/odessa

Daily meals served at 6:00-6:45AM & 5:00-5:45PM

600 E Wall St, Midland, TX 79701

 $\underline{www.southernusa.salvationarmy.org/texas-midland}$

Daily meals served at 6:00-6:45AM & 5:00-5:45PM

HOTLINES/HELPLINES: LOCAL, REGIONAL & NATIONAL

LOCAL

Crime Stoppers: Odessa432-333-8477Crime Stoppers of Midland432-694-8477Crisis Center of West Texas1-866-627-4747PermiaCare Mental Health Crisis Line432-333-3264

SEARCH ENGINES

FindHelp

www.findghelp.org

An online database to find up-to-date information on food, housing, transportation, child and after school care, mental health, job training, and more.

PBconnect

www.pbconnect.org



Use PBConnect to find up-to-date information on food, housing, transportation, child and after school care, mental health, job training, and more.

2-1-1 2-1-1

www.211texas.org

A free help line, 24/7, with over 90 languages, to connect you with finding resources for food, shelter, clothing, medical assistance, mental health assistance, affordable childcare, eldercare, housing assistance, disaster relief and more.

STATE/NATIONAL

9-8-8 Lifeline 9-8-8

www.988lifeline.org

Using the 988 Lifeline is free. When you call, text, or chat the 988 Lifeline, your conversation is confidential. The 988 Lifeline provides you judgment-free care. Connecting with someone can help save your life.

AIDS in Prison Project Hotline

718-378-7022

Provides HIV and AIDS information for prisoners and accepts collect calls.

Boystown USA- Your Life Your Voice Helpline

1-800-448-3000

www.boystown.org

Available 24/7 to children, parents, and families who are struggling with self-harm, mental health disorders, and abuse. Spanish-speaking counselors and translation services for more than 100 languages also are available 24 hours a day. The speech- and hearing-impaired can contact us at our email address: hotline@boystown.org. Available for texting options; Text the word "VOICE" to 20121

ChildHelp National Child Abuse Hotline

1-800-422-4453

www.childhelphotline.org

Provides 24/7 assistance in 170 languages to adults, children and youth with information and questions regarding child abuse. All calls are anonymous and confidential. 24/7, over 170 languages. Available for texting options; Text the word "HELP"

CopLine 1-800-267-5463

www.copline.com

Provide confidential 24/7 services for active and retired law enforcement officers and their loved ones. Whether it is "just a bad day" or a mental health crisis, retired and trained volunteers are here to listen, support and provide culturally competent resources.

Crisis Text Line Text 741741

www.crisistextline.org

Crisis Text Line is free, 24/7 support for those in crisis. Text from anywhere in the USA to text with a trained Crisis Counselor. Text START or HOME

Department of Defense (DOD) Safe Helpline for Sexual Assault

877-995-5247

www.safehelpline.org

A crisis support service designed to provide sexual assault services for survivors, their loved ones, and other members of the DOD community. 24/7

Disaster Distress Helpline

1-800-985-5990

The Disaster Distress Helpline is a free, confidential service that provides support for people experiencing distress related to a disaster, Survivors and Responders. You can call or text the helpline 24/7.

Institute on Aging's Friendship Line

800-971-0016





The Friendship Line is both a crisis intervention hotline and a warmline for non-emergency emotional support calls for people aged 60 years and older, and adults living with disabilities. The program also makes on-going outreach calls to lonely older adults.

Hope Line: Texas Advocacy Project Legal Helpline

800-374-4673

www.texasadvocacyproject.org

Phone lines are open Monday to Friday from 9 am to 5 pm. Attorneys can help you with a variety of legal concerns related to domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking and human trafficking.

Lesbian, Gay Bisexual & Transgender National Hotline

1-888-843-4564

www.lgbthotline.org

Provides telephone, online private one-to-one chat and email peer-support, as well as factual information and local resources for cities and towns across the United States. Hotline Hours: Mon-Fri, 3PM-11PM & Sat 11AM-4PM

Coming Out Support Hotline	1-888-688-5428
Senior Helpline	1-888-234-7243
Youth Talkline	1-800-246-7743

National AIDS Hotline	1-800-342-7432
National AIDS Hotline (Spanish)	1-800-342-7889

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Helpline

1-800-950-6264

info@nami.org

Assists individuals and families who have questions about mental health disorders, treatment, and support services. Mon-Fri 10:00AM-6:00PM EST. To access 24/7 hotline call or text "helpline" to 62640 or online chat available.

National Center for Missing and Exploited Children (NCMEC)

1-800-843-5678

Serves as a clearinghouse and comprehensive reporting center for all issues related to the prevention of and recovery from child victimization.

Cyber Tipline: www.missingkids.com/gethelpnow/cybertipline

National Domestic Violence Hotline

1-800-799-7233

www.thehotline.org

Available for anyone experiencing domestic violence, seeking resources or information, or questioning unhealthy aspects of their relationship. 24/7. Online chat available

National Eating Disorder Association

1-800-931-2237

NEDA is available Mon to Thurs, 9:00AM-9:00PM & Fri from 9:00AM-5:00 PM (EST).

National Graduate Crisis Line

1-877-472-3457

Helps graduate students reach free, confidential telephone counseling, crisis intervention, suicide prevention, and information and referral services provided by specially-trained call-takers.

National Human Trafficking Hotline

1-888-373-7888

A national anti-trafficking hotline serving victims and survivors of human trafficking and the anti-trafficking community in the United States. Over 200 languages, 24/7

TEXT 233733

National Rehab Hotline 1-866-210-1303

Our crisis hotline specialists can provide resourceful information about alcoholism, drug addiction, and mental health, and what the next steps for yourself or your loved one might be. This may include treatment suggestions, immediate crisis support & intervention, or we can guide you towards local resources.

National Runaway Safeline

1-800-786-2929



info@1800runaway.org

Provides crisis and support services for homeless and runaway youth in the United States. 24/7

National Sexual Assault Hotline	1-800-656-4673
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline www.988lifeline.org	988
Provides free and confidential support for people in distress, prevention and crisis resources for you or your loved ones, and best practices for professionals	1-800-273-8255 TEXT 838255
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (Spanish) National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (Options for Deaf & Hard of Hearing)	1-888-628-9454 1-800-799-4889
National Teen Dating Abuse Hotline (Love is Respect) Love is Respect offers information, support, and advocacy to young people who have questions or concerns about their dating relationships. 24/7	1-866-331-9474 TEXT 22522
Pathways to Safety International crisis@pathwaystosafety.org	1-833-723-3833

Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network (RAINN)

1-800-656-4673

https://www.rainn.org/

The nation's largest anti-sexual violence organization. RAINN created and operates the National Sexual Assault Hotline in partnership with more than 1,000 local sexual assault service providers across the country. 24/7

Southwest Center for Pediatric Environmental Health

1-888-901-5665

StrongHearts Native Helpline

1-844-762-8483

A safe, anonymous, and confidential service for Native Americans experiencing domestic violence and dating violence. Mon-Fri 9:00AM-5:30PM CST

Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Admin (SAMSHA) Helpline

Assists Americans experiencing interpersonal and gender based violence abroad. 24/7

1-800-662-4357

A free and confidential treatment referral and information service for individuals and families facing mental and/or substance abuse disorders. 24/7, English & Spanish

Texas Poison Center Network

1-800-222-1222

www.poisoncontrol.org

If you think someone has been poisoned, call us at 1-800-222-1222 right away. Do not wait for the victim to look or feel sick. Do not try to treat the person yourself.

Texas Youth Hotline 800-989-6884

www.dfps.texas.gov/youth-helpline

The Texas Youth Helpline provides free and confidential services to youth, their parents, and other family members of youth in crisis who need help finding a counselor, safe shelter, legal information, other local referral information, or just someone to talk to. Call, text or chat available.

The Trevor Project 1-866-488-7386

Provides crisis intervention and suicide prevention services to lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and questioning (LGBTQ) young people ages 13-24. Text START to 678678.





Page 26 | 70

www.translifeline.org

Non-profit organization offering direct emotional and financial support to trans people in crisis – for the trans community, by the trans community.

Veterans Crisis Line 988, then press 1

Veterans Crisis Line offers free, confidential, 24/7 support, even if you're not registered with VA or enrolled in VA health care. Text 838255

VictimConnect Resource Center

1-855-484-2846

https://victimconnect.org/

A referral helpline where crime victims can learn about their rights and options confidentially and compassionately. Weekdays 9-5 EST, 200 languages.

Women's Law

www.hotline.womenslaw.org

Online helpline provides basic legal information, referrals, and emotional support for victims of abuse.

HOUSING/ SHELTER

AffordableHousing.com

www.affordablehousing.com

Provides online listings of affordable housing, including Section 8 housing available across the US

Chaparral Village Apartments

432-332-5091

1411 S Grant, Odessa, TX 79761

www.jallenmanagement.com

Provides Section 8 housing, for low income or no income families. Rent is based on 40% of household total income. Family housing, no singles. Walk-in intakes accepted Monday & Wednesday

Christmas in Action 432-683-4177

500 S Lee St, Midland, TX 79701

www.christmasinaction.org

Nonprofit agency that, in partnership with the community, repairs homes of low-income elderly and/or disabled homeowners by putting Christian values and principles in action. Improvements include heating, cooling, plumbing, roof repair/replacement, windows and exterior doors.

City of Odessa Community Development Department

432-335-4820

119 W 4th St, Suite 104, Odessa, TX 79760

www.odessa-tx.gov/172/Community-Development

Services offered include home repairs for eligible homeowners, demolition of vacant unsafe structures and code enforcement for city ordinances. Elderly or Disabled Lawn Mowing Program. Qualifications and applications online.

Clover House, Inc.

 Outpatient Services: 3603 Andrews Hwy, Odessa, TX 79762
 432-580-0321

 Women's Residential: 700 N Dixie Blvd, Odessa, TX 79761
 432-580-4798

 Men's Residential: 823 Idlewood Ln, Odessa, TX 79761
 432-580-0278

www.cloverhouseinc.com

Residential treatment center housing available through coordination with TDCJ. <u>Probation & parole referral only,</u> prior SAFE-P or IPTC completed prior. Outpatient services available.

Disciples Village



Disciples Village I 432-334-0550

2430 E 11th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.wearecch.org/locations/disciples-village-odessa/

Disciples Village II

432-332-0524

2440 E 11st St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.wearecch.org/locations/disciples-village-ii

Disciples Village Odessa is a residential community for very low income seniors ages 62 or older, including individuals who are elderly and mobility impaired. Disciples Village Odessa is a 30 apartment community that encourages an active lifestyle where residents have complete freedom to come and go as they please.

Dismas Charities 432-686-9188

24 W Industrial Loop, Midland, TX 79701

www.dismas.com

Provides men and women releasing from state and federal incarceration the skills and support to re-enter society as contributing members. Focuses on three critical areas: Education, Employment, and Family Support.

Door of Hope 432-337-8294

200 W 1st St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.doorofhopemission.com

A Christian based program, providing for immediate physical needs—including food, clothing and shelter. The program is designed to lead the homeless to permeant independence built upon a personal relationship with Christ. Applications will be required to complete an interview and background check. MHMR clients will be evaluated prior to acceptance into the program. Individuals are unable to work during the initial 90 days of entrance into the program.

Family Promise of Odessa, Inc

432-934-6693

1354 E 6th St, Odessa, TX 79761

https://sites.google.com/view/familypromiseofodessainc/home

Exists to enable homeless families with children to achieve lasting self-sufficiency by providing temporary shelter, meals and access to existing community social services. Applicants are required to complete an interview, drug test and background check. MHMR clients are evaluated and accepted if obtaining mental health services. Families accepted into the program are eligible for up to 1 year of services but are required to be employed full-time throughout the program, as well as progressing through their self-sufficiency goals.

Family Promise of Midland

432-218-8231

2908 W Ohio Ave, Midland, TX 79701

www.familypromiseofmidland.com

Exists to enable homeless families with children to achieve lasting self-sufficiency by providing temporary shelter, meals and access to existing community social services.

Helping Hands 432-520-8900

1301 Brinson Lane, Midland, TX 79703

A faith-based, non-denominational, non-profit 501(c) corporation. We provide short term financial assistance for rent, utilities, prescriptions, emergency housing and transportation.

Housing Authority of the City of:

Odessa 432-333-1088

124 E 2nd St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.odessahatx.com

Midland 432-570-4155

1710 Edwards St, Midland, TX 79701





Page 28 | 70

The purpose is to provide decent, safe, sanitary and affordable housing. Services include Section 8 housing, Elderly housing, Housing Choice Voucher Rental, Homeownership Assistance, Public Housing and Tax Credit Unit/Subsidy.

Jesus House 432-272-3362

1335 E 6th St, Odessa, TX 79761

https://www.jesushouseodessa.com/

If you are a male American Citizen and need shelter and structure while you get back on your feet, we may be able to assist you with housing and other resources. Cannot accept sex offenders at any time, those with diagnosed with schizophrenia or bi-polar disorders, or violent offenders within the last 5 years. Women & children's Center, Fresh Start Program, available to assist with building self-sufficiency while support them with shelter. To join the waitlist, contact program.

La Promesa Apartments

844-308-1740

4590 N Texas, Odessa, TX 79762

Provides Section 8 housing, for low income or no income families. Applicants are screened and placed on a waitlist.

Louise Wood Angel House (Odessa)

1-866-627-4747

Provide emergency shelter (up to 90 days) for adults and their minor children, fleeing a domestic violence situation in their home. While in the shelter, clients have access to support groups, case management services and counseling.

Mission Messiah/ A New Creation

432-580-5222

1213 W 2nd St, Odessa, TX 79763

A 12 month Christian oriented program for women and their children who are in need of shelter and are serious about change. Assistance is provided to non-resident in need of food and clothing, as available. **MHMR clients not accepted.**

Northridge Retirement Center

800-872-9255

100 N E 27th St, Lamesa, TX 79331

Offers housing apartments to low income older adults 62 and older. People below age level who are on Social Security disability are also eligible for housing. Program fees are sliding scale/age based. Northridge is a three story 50-unit complex. Services Andrews, Borden, Crane, Dawson, Ector, Gaines, Glasscock, Howard, Loving, Martin, Midland, Pecos, Reeves, Terrel, Upton, Ward and Winkler counties.

Odessa Affordable Housing

432-362-2349

3801 N Dixie Blvd, Odessa, TX 79762

Provides safe and decent home ownership opportunities and quality of life repairs, including rehabilitation of low-moderate income citizens of Odessa. Services include assistance for home buyers, issuing mortgage revenue bonds, rental properties and home/apartment development.

Odessa Links: Project HOPE Program

432-582-0099

119 W 4th Ste 201, Odessa, TX 79761

www.odessalinks.org

Project HOPE (Homeless Opportunities for Personal Excellence) is a Rapid Rehousing self-sufficiency program that integrates existing supportive services, scattered site tenant based rental assistance, and long-term self-sufficiency plans to significantly reduce and eliminate homelessness in Odessa through a continuum of care process. Services families WITH children.

Oxford House

www.oxfordhouse.org

A democratically run, self-supporting and drug free home program for sober living. 4 houses located in Odessa (3 men, 1 women)



Permian Basin Mission Center

432-337-0554

Hotline: 800-967-8928 or 432-570-1465

208 N Adams, Odessa, TX 79761

www.permianbasinmission.org

Seeks to promote the general welfare of the less fortunate and to relieve human suffering due to hunger and deprivation. Programs include rental and utility assistance. Assistance is not guaranteed and can only be determined after an on-site interview with staff. Funds are limited and are not always available. Call Mon-Thurs between 1:30-3:00 PM, PBMC will advise what documents are required to schedule an in-person interview. Please keep in mind we service the entire Permian Basin Area and our lines remain busy.

Safe Place of the Permian Basin

www.safeplacenow.com

Emergency shelter for victims of domestic violence and their children; 24 hour crisis hotline; individual counseling with LPC; survival support groups; community education and legal advocacy.

Odessa - Counseling, legal advocacy, or support groups432-580-5970Midland - Counseling, legal advocacy, or support groups432-570-1465

Salvation Army 432-332-0738

810 E 11th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.southernusa.salvationarmy.org/odessa

600 E Wall St, Midland, TX 79701

www.southernusa.salvationarmy.org/texas-midland

Temporary housing for men, women and children who are on the road or are temporarily without shelter. Transients received three nights lodging, supper, breakfast and an opportunity to receive counseling. Emergency shelter lodging: 5:00 PM- 7:00 AM.

Springboard Center 432-620-0255

200 Corporate Dr, Midland, TX 79705

www.springboardcenter.org

Services include: Residential, Outpatient, Short-term residential, Residential detoxification, Outpatient day treatment or partial hospitalization, Intensive outpatient treatment. Most major insurances accepted including Aetna, Blue Cross and Blue Shield, Cigna, Magellan Health Services, United Healthcare and Value Options.

Stepping Stone Ministry 432-269-1551 PO Box 50092, Midland, TX 79710 432-688-1500

www.steppingstoneministry.org

A not-for-profit Christ-centered residential halfway house for men, housing up to 24 residents for up to 12 months as they get a solid foot for success. Program includes housing, meals, clothing, classes, job interview training/search facilitation, biblical counseling, transportation, mentorship and church services. To apply, individuals must write a letter, an application will be mailed to the individual and an admittance committee will vote on acceptance to the program.

Straight Line Foundation

3607 N Golder Ave, Odessa, TX 79764

432-282-3313

www.thestraightlinegroup.com/

Seeks to assist those looking for Alcohol and Drug Addiction Treatment Facilities that best meet their needs. We are currently working toward obtaining Drug and Alcohol Detoxification Facilities tied to our intensive Recovery Communities for extended assistance with Addiction issues. We are working toward creating an Intensive Outpatient Program and counselling department. Our proven operational design for Recovery Communities allows residents that have completed detoxification and treatment to have a safe and accountable housing community immersed in recovery life.



Teen Challenge Adult Centers of Texas, Inc

6901 S County Rd 1200, Midland, TX 79706

www.teenchallengeadult.com

Residential treatment program, 12-15 months long, operated on a holistic model of drug and alcohol recovery.

The Field's Edge 432-400-1486

6701 Cholla Rd, Midland, TX 79706

www.thefieldsedge.org

Tiny home community, providing homes for the homeless and fostering a lifestyle of service for the glory of Christ. Waitlist available to join online.

Third Edition Apartments

432-334-6984

432-687-0348

1201 Whitaker Ave, Odessa, TX 79763

Third Edition Apartments provides Section 8 housing, for low income or no income families. Applicants are screened and placed on a waitlist.

West Texas Opportunities, Inc

432-366-3788

620 N Grant Ste 800, Odessa, TX 79761

www.gowto.org

Work to ease the limitations of poverty by investing in families improving their quality of life. Services include comprehensive energy assistance program and weatherization assistance program.

IDENTIFICATION RESOURCES

County Courthouse

Local registrar of vital records for Ector County, including birth, death, and marriage records. Fees may be paid by cash, check or money order.

Birth certificate: \$23.00

Death certificate: \$21.00 for the first copy, \$4.00 for each additional copy (in same request)

Marriage license record: \$21.00

Ector County Clerk's Office

432-498-4130

www.co.ector.tx.us

300 N. Grant Room 111, Odessa, Texas, 79760

Monday-Friday (8:00 AM - 4:30 PM)

Midland County Clerk's Office

432-688-4401

www.co.midland.tx.us

500 N Loraine St, 4th Floor, Midland, TX 79701

Monday-Friday (8:00 AM - 5:00 PM)

Social Security Administration

www.ssa.gov

2015 E 37th St, Odessa, TX 79762

866-404-1866

Local social security offices offer information, help and services handled by the Social Security Administration. Services typically available include apply for retirement benefits, disability (SSDI), income (SSI), Medicare, appeal decision, obtain forms, publications, social security card, Medicaid card, etc

Texas Department of Public Safety

2800 Wright Drive, Midland, TX 79706 *No cash accepted as payment.*

432-686-1120



LEGAL SERVICES

Access and Visitation Hotline

866-292-4636

www.txaccess.org

Provides noncustodial and custodial parents with free phone access to parenting time specialists who provide legal information related to child custody and visitation issues, as well as paternity and child support information.

Adult Parole

Ector County Adult Parole	432-550-0131
701 McDonald St, Odessa, TX 79761	
Midland County Adult Parole	432-684-4590
3900 TX-158, Midland, TX 79706	

Adult Probation

Ector County Adult Probation	432-498-4103
312 N Texas Ave, Odessa, TX 79761	
Midland County Adult Probation	432-688-4100
215 W Industrial Ave, Midland, TX 79701	

Casa of the Permian Basin Area, Inc

432-498-4174

300 N Grant Ste 207, Odessa, TX 79761

www.casapbs.org

Court appointed Special advocate. Trains volunteers to advocate for the best interest of abused/neglected children.

Client-Attorney Assistance Program (CAAP)

800-932-1900

www.texasbar.com

CAAP answers the Grievance Information Helpline. If you're just not sure how to proceed regarding a problem with your attorney, call the Helpline.

Crimestoppers

Odessa Crime Stoppers432-333-8477Midland, Crime Stoppers of432-694-8477

The primary purpose is to obtain information about crimes, wanted persons and criminal activities; to help develop a community offensive against crime; to motivate members of the public to cooperate with law enforcement agencies; and to provide for rewards and award such cooperation.

Disability Claim Services

432-580-5580

PO Box 3948, Odessa, TX 79760

Helps individuals, who are disabled, apply for and obtain their SSI and/or Social Security Disability Benefits, set up appointments, fill out forms, file appeals and represent the claimant before the Administrative Law Judge.

Family Law Hotline 800-777-3247

Family Violence Legal Line

800-374-4673

www.texasadvocacyproject.org

Our phone lines are open Monday to Friday from 9 am to 5 pm. Our attorneys can help you with a variety of legal concerns related to domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking.

Harmony Home Children's Advocacy Center

432-333-5233

910-C S Grant, Odessa, TX 79760



www.ohhcac.org

Mission to lessen the trauma and heal the hurt of abuse for children/families through interviewing, therapy, victim services, investigations and prosecution.

Juvenile Probation

Ector Juvenile Probation	432-362-6356
1401 E Yukon Rd, Odessa, TX 79762	
Midland Juvenile Probation	432-688-4541
3800 N Lamesa Rd, Midland, TX 79705	

Legal Aid of Northwest Texas 432-332-1207 620 N Grant Suite 410, Odessa, TX 79761 888-529-5277 10 Desta Dr #675E, Midland, TX 79705 432-686-0647

www.lanwt.org

Provides low-income individuals with legal representation. Civil type cases only.

Office of the Attorney General

800-983-9933

PO Box 12198, Austin, TX 78711

www.texasattorneygeneral.gov

Address Confidentiality Program (ACP)

The ACP, administered by the Office of the Attorney General, provides substitute address and mail forwarding service for victims of family violence, stalking and sexual assault, in need of address confidentiality.

Crime Victims' Compensation

Dedicated to ensuring that crime victims receive every possible form of assistance provided by law. The Crime Victims' Compensation Program is available after primary sources of payment- such as health insurance, Medicaid, Medicare, auto insurance or Texas Workers' Compensation- have been exhausted. Applications may be downloaded online.

Teen Court

Trial by peers with dismissal citation upon completion of sentence for traffic, class C and some class B misdemeanor offenses.

Odessa Teen Court	432-335-3352
201 N Grant, Odessa, TX 79761	
Midland Teen Court	432-689-1064
615 W Missouri Ave #226, Midland, TX 79701	

State Bar of Texas 800-204-2222

www.texasbar.com

Provides many resources for its members, from legal research tools to the Texas Lawyers' Assistance Program, and myriad benefits and services including special offers and discounts on a variety of programs.

State Bar of Texas: Lawyer Referral Service

1-800-252-9690

Your call will be answered by a referral information specialist who will need your name and phone number. You will be asked in which county you need a lawyer and to briefly state your problem. Remember, the information specialist is not a lawyer and cannot give legal advice. The Lawyer Referral Service staff member will give you the name and phone number of an attorney. When you call the attorney to schedule a meeting, please tell them that you were referred by the State Bar of Texas. Your 30 minutes of legal consultation will cost you \$20.00. (After the initial ½ hour, it is up to you and the attorney to negotiate fees if you decide to authorize the lawyer to take action on your legal problem.)



Texas Advocacy Project

800-374-4673

www.texasadvocacyproject.org

Texas Advocacy Project provides advice over the phone, support with do-it-yourself legal filing processes, and complete client representation. Our experienced attorneys guide and advocate for you through the entire process, and our services are always completely free.

Texas Civil Rights Project

432-334-8500

2500 Andrews Hwy, Odessa, TX 79761

www.txcivilrights.org

The Texas Civil Rights Project (TCRP) promotes racial, social, and economic justice through education and litigation. TCRP strives to foster equality, secure justice, ensure diversity, and strengthen communities.

Texas Council on Family Violence

800-525-1978

www.tcfv.org

Dedicated solely to creating safer communities and freedom from family violence. TCFV shapes public policy, equips service providers with essential tools, and initiates strategic prevention efforts.

Texas Crime Victim's Compensation

432-498-4230

www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/crime-victims/crime-victims-compensation-program

300 N Grant, Room 300, Odessa, TX 79761

Protects victims of violent crimes. Goes to court and helps with protective order.

Texas Department of Family and Protective Services

Hotline: 800-252-5400

2525 N Grandview Ste 100, Odessa, TX 79761

432-368-2400

3401 N A St, Midland, TX 79705

432-686-0666

www.dfps.texas.gov

Protect children from abuse, neglect and exploitation by working with clients, families and communities.

Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid

800-369-0574

www.trla.org

Provides free legal counsel, representation, and educational services to people with low income in 68 Texas counties

Texas Victim Information & Notification Everyday (VINE)

877-894-8463

www.vinelink.com

VINE is a victim notification network. It allows survivors, victims of crime, and other concerned citizens to access timely and reliable information about offenders or criminal cases in U.S. jails and prisons.

West Texas Disabilities Rights

432-334-8500

2500 Andrews Hwy, Odessa, TX 79761

www.disabilityrightstx.org

Education on disability rights and legal assistance. Includes advocacy, brief advice, counsel to people with disability, and where appropriate court representation/administrative proceedings to enforce the American with Disabilities Act.

LGBTQ+ RESOURCES

Lesbian, Gay Bisexual & Transgender National Hotline

1-888-843-4564

www.lgbthotline.org

Provides telephone, online private one-to-one chat and email peer-support, as well as factual information and local resources for cities and towns across the United States. Hotline Hours: Mon-Fri, 3PM-11PM & Sat 11AM-4PM

 Coming Out Support Hotline
 1-888-688-5428

 Senior Helpline
 1-888-234-7243

 Youth Talkline
 1-800-246-7743

Out in West Texas 806-853-7034

3301 Neely Ave, Midland, TX

www.outinwesttexas.org

Advocates for and empowers our gender diverse and gender non-conforming community through education and outreach to reduce social, legal, and physical/mental health barriers.

PFLAG Midland/Odessa 817-584-1447

www.pflag.org

Provides support and education for the LGBT community as well as family/friends. Virtual and local chapter support groups available.

Pride Center West Texas 432-242-2023

1330 E 8th St Suite 324, Odessa, TX 79761

www.pridecenterwt.org

Mission to improve the lives of sexual orientation and gender identity (SOGI) minorities through the provision of safe gathering spaces, educational offerings, and social services that prioritize those whom identify as LGBTQN+

Adult Support

Adults 18+ are encouraged to visit our main office for support & information. No appointment necessary

Affinity Groups

Monday Night Bingo - 6PM every Monday at 208 E VFW Ln in Odessa

Book of the Month Club

Oueer Connection

25 years + meets each Saturday

Youth Groups

Every Tuesday from 4-8PM the Center is 100% dedicated to West Texans aged 17 and under for Youth Drop-in hours and our facilitated Youth Group. All volunteers are level II background checked.

The Trevor Project 1-866-488-7386

www.thetrevorproject.org

text START to 678678

The Trevor Project is the leading national organization providing crisis intervention and suicide prevention services to lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer & questioning (LGBTQ) young people under 25. Text, call and chat available 24/7.

Trans Lifeline 1-877-565-8860

www.translifeline.org

Non-profit organization offering direct emotional and financial support to trans people in crisis – for the trans community, by the trans community.

True Colors United

https://truecolorsunited.org/



True Colors United implements innovative solutions to youth homelessness that focus on the unique experiences of LGBTQ young people.

LOCAL AGENCIES RESOURCES- ODESSA

2-1-1 Texas Permian Basin

432-362-0433

2626 JBS Pkwy Blvd, Bld C 2nd Floor, Odessa, TX 79762

www.211texas.org

Connects individuals to resources across Texas, 24/7. Confidential, live referral program. Bilingual services provided.

City of Odessa 432-335-3200

411 W 8th St, PO Box 4398, Odessa, TX 79760

https://www.odessa-tx.gov/

Discover Odessa 432-333-7871

700 N Grant Suite 200, Odessa, TX 79761

https://discoverodessa.org/

Odessa Convention and Visitor Bureau

Ector County Library

432-332-0633

321 W 5th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.ector.lib.tx.us

Assistance in using library materials, check out of information/recreational materials in many formats. Provide current magazines and newspapers. Free use of computers and access to the internet.

Ector County, Texas

300 N Grant Ave, Odessa, TX 79761

www.co.ector.tx.us

Keep Odessa Beautiful

432-335-4686

814 W 42nd St, Odessa, TX 79764

www.odessa-tx.gov/400/Keep-Odessa-Beautiful

Non-profit environmental awareness organization, promotes and coordinates litter prevention programs and community cleanups with the goal of public education on the importance of waste reduction and the conservation of natural resources. Mon-Fri 8AM 12PM, 1PM-5PM.

Chamber of Commerce

Coordinates and hosts events throughout the year that offer networking opportunities, high-visibility celebrations, and events.

Odessa 432-332-9111

700 N Grant Ave #200, Odessa, TX 79761

www.odessachamber.com

Odessa Hispanic 432-339-6422

119 W 4th St Suite 202, Odessa, TX 79761

www.odessahcc.org

Odessa Links 432-582-0099

119 W 4th St #201, Odessa, TX 79761

www.odessalinks.org

Provide access to information, services and resources in Ector County.



Odessa Household Hazardous Waste Facility (HHW)

432-368-3546

814 W 42nd St, Odessa, TX 79761

HHW is a service provided by "Keep Odessa Beautiful." and is part of the Solid Waste Department. It's a FREE Bulk-Item Drop-Off Center for the City of Odessa residents. You can also dispose of dangerous chemicals there. Mon-Fri 8AM-12PM and 1PM-5PM; Sat 8AM-12PM

Odessa Parks and Recreation

432-368-3548

1100 W 42nd St, Odessa, TX 79764

www.odessatxparks.org

The Parks & Recreation Department is responsible for creating and maintaining a system of parks and recreational facilities dedicated to providing quality services to improve the quality of life for the citizens of Odessa. It is also responsible for offering various training classes and activities. The department also works with local recreation associations providing various sports programs. Reservations can be purchased Mon-Fri at office or online.

Central Bark Dog Park

1001 W 38th St, Odessa, TX 79764

Dog park features a separation area and two large fenced open areas for off-lease access, including a picnic pavilion. Regulations apply.

Comanche Trail Park

301 W I-20, Odessa, TX 79766

Community Park featuring a walking/jogging trail, pond stocked with fish & 3 disc-golf courses. 3 ½ paved trail system rich with foliage and wildlife

Floyd Gwin Park

1015 N County Rd W, Odessa, TX 79763

52-acre park features sports fields & courts, a picnic pavilion, a playground & more.

Jim Parker Park

3100 E University Blvd, Odessa, TX 79762

Playground, dogs allowed. Public restrooms.

McKinney Park

625 W Pool Rd, Odessa, TX 79763

Recreational green space offering a children's water play area, sports courts & picnic facilities.

Memorial Garden Park

4730 E 4nd St, Odessa, TX 79762

Noel Heritage Park

320 W 5th St, Odessa, TX 79761

Purple Sage Park

615 E 11th St, Odessa, TX 79761

½ mile loop around the park for walking

Progressive Park

600 N Tom Green, Odessa, TX 79761

Small square city park with play equipment, benches, trees & a gazebo.

Sherwood Park

4819 N Everglade Ave, Odessa, TX 79762

Park featuring an outdoor aquatic center & a playground, plus a bike/skate park & baseball.



Woodson Park

1010 E Murphy St, Odessa, TX, 79761

Playground, public restrooms, picnic tables, dogs allowed

Odessa Recycling Center

432-368-3538

816 W 42nd St, Odessa, TX 79762

Citizens can only drop off within these hours to keep recyclables from being contaminated. Hours of Operation: Mon-Fri 8AM-5PM & Sat 8AM-12PM

LOCAL AGENCIES RESOURCES- MIDLAND

2-1-1 Texas Permian Basin

432-362-0433

2626 JBS Pkwy Blvd, Bld C 2nd Floor, Odessa, TX 79762

www.211texas.org

Connects individuals to resources across Texas, 24/7. Confidential, live referral program. Bilingual services provided.

Chamber of Commerce

Coordinates and hosts events throughout the year that offer networking opportunities, high-visibility celebrations, and events.

Midland 432-683-33381

303 W Wall St, Suite 200, Midland, TX 79701

www.midlandtxchamber.com

Midland Hispanic (MHCC)

432-704-5533

208 S Marienfield St STE 100, Midland, TX 79701

www.midlandhcc.com

City of Midland 432-685-7100

300 N Loraine, Midland, TX 79701

www.midlandtexas.gov

Car Seat Information

Midland Fire Department currently has 3 personnel trained in car seat installation and safety. If you have questions about a car seat, would like help installing your car seat or would simply like to make sure your child(ren) are riding in the vehicle safely, please call Central Fire Station to schedule an appointment.

Keep Midland Beautiful

432-688-7745

3500 N A St Ste 1500, Midland, TX 79705

www.keepmidlandbeautiful.org

A Non-Profit that works closely with the City of Midland on programs that promote a beautiful Midland.

Midland County, Texas

www.co.midland.tx.us

Midland County Public Library

www.co.midland.tx.us/151/About-the-Library

The mission of the Midland County Public Libraries is to efficiently provide citizens excellent and innovative services with integrity, respect, compassion, diligence, accountability and trust.

Centennial Library

432-742-7400

2503 W Lopp 250 N, Midland, TX 79705



Downtown Library 432-688-4320

301 W Missouri Ave, Midland, TX 79701

Law Library (County Courthouse)500 N Loarine St, Midland, TX 79701

Midland Parks and Recreation

432-368-3548

2300 Butternut, Midland, TX 79705

www.midlandtexas.gov/194/Parks-Recreation

The City of Midland Parks and Recreation Divisions consist of 29 neighborhood parks, nine pocket parks, eight community parks, two regional parks, two pools, two senior centers, one recreational center, and one sports complex, totaling 1,364 acres of parkland and space for recreational activities. Reservations can be purchased Mon-Fri at office or online.

Midland Dog Parks Hogan's Run Dog Park

1201 E Wadley Ave, Midland, TX 79705

Park Features: Agility equipment, drinking water, restrooms, shade, small dog area, large dog area.

Waggin' Trail Beal Dog Park

2500 W Wall St, Midland, TX 79701

Playground, public restrooms, picnic tables, dogs allowed

MENTAL HEALTH - COUNSELING SERVICES		
Act Counseling 1901 E 37 th St #106, Odessa, TX 79762	432-333-3667	
Affinity Counseling Center 1030 Andrews Hwy Suite 108, Midland, TX 79701 www.affinitycounselingcenters.com Accepts Blue Cross Blue Shield.	432-557-1775	
Agape Counseling Services of West Texas 3500 N A St #2400, Midland, TX 79705	432-550-5683	
www.agapewesttexas.org Counseling for marriage, couples, grief, and adolescence. Does not accept M Humana, BCBS, UHC & UMR.	Medicaid/Medicare. Accepts Cigna,	

Alpha Behavioral Health Services 432-614-5720

855 Central Dr. Ste 30, Odessa, TX 79761

www.tacpb.org

Accepts BCBS PPO only. Pay at the time of service.

Alternative Life Solutions Counseling 432-582-2444

2458 E 11th St, Odessa, TX 79761

 $\underline{www.alternative life solutions counseling.com}$

Accepts BCBS PPO only.

Anna Carrillo, RPT-S 432-853-3645 835 Tower Dr Suite 9, Odessa, TX 79761



Archway Support 432-682-2724

1005 W Texas Ave, Midland, TX 79701

Counseling includes depression, CBT, EMDR, Express Arts, Play Therapy for children.

CelMar Counseling 432-557-6921

3106 W Kentucky Ave, Midland, TX 79701

www.celmarcounseling.com

Services include SAP/DOT Return to Duty Services, Offender Education Programs, Substance abuse counseling, Theft Awareness classes, Anger Resolution Counseling, Parent Classes and DFPS related counseling.

Centers for Children & Families

 3701 Andrews Hwy, Midland, TX 79703
 432-570-1084

 4241 Tanglewood Ln, Odessa, TX 79762
 432-580-7006

www.centerswesttexas.org

Services include specialization in marital discord, stress, grief/loss, anxiety, anger management, depression, suicide intervention, family issues, substance abuse, eating disorders and internet addictions. Counseling services, sliding scale available, most insurances accepted.

Choiceworks Counseling 432-332-9644

1406 N Grandview Ave, Odessa, TX 79761

www.choiceworkscounseling.net

Accepts BCBS only.

Cole's Grace Project 432-550-5683

5214 Thomason Dr, Midland, TX 79703

www.colesgrace.org

A non-profit organization partnering with Agape Counseling Services of West Texas for specialized counseling in grief and trauma.

David Baldwin, M.Ed, LPC, LCDC 432-813-4031

855 Central Dr, Odessa, TX 79761

Elizabeth S. Buchanan, LPC 432-570-1084

1004 N Big Springs St #325, Midland, TX 79701

Francis Hymel, LPC 432-687-4673

4400 N Big Springs St Suite 200, Midland, TX 79705

Genna Clark, LPC 432-332-7778

1901 E 37th St #108, Odessa, TX 799762

Healing Through Hope 432-238-1239

2114 W Michigan Ave, Midland, TX 79701

]www.healingthruhope.com

Christian counseling. Services include Individual, Family and Marriage counseling. Support groups, EMDR and Christian counseling. No insurances accepted.

High Sky Children's Ranch Inc 432-694-7728

8613 W County Rd 60, Midland, TX 79707

Insight Counseling Center 432-333-3667

SAMHSA

Page 40 | 70

1951 E 37th St, Suite B, Odessa, TX 79762 www.insightwesttexas.com

Jessica Bolden, MA, LPC-S	432-664-2261
1404 N Grandview Ave, Odessa, TX 79761	
John Sikes Johnson, LPC	432-934-3139
1030 Andrews Hwy #206, Midland, TX 79701	4 32-73 4 -3137
1000 1.11.010 10.11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Lewis Busbee, MA, LPC, CART	432-770-2432
3404 W Illinois Ave #201, Midland, TX 79703	
Mallori N. Mangus-Hayden, LPC	432-582-2444
2458 E 11 th St, Odessa, TX 79761	
Midland Rape Crisis & Children's Advocacy Center	432-682-7273
1700 N Big Springs St, Midland, TX 79701	132 002 7273
Services include Survivors of Sexual Assault/Abuse Support Groups, F-CBT, EMDR, Crisis and S	Support services.
	• •
Misty Locknane, BS, LCDC, CCS, CART	432-614-5720
855 Central Dr Suite 30, Odessa, TX 79761	
N. D. G. H	122 222 5615
New Day Counseling	432-332-5645
111 W 10 th St, Odessa, TX 79761	

Oceans Behavioral Hospital IOP

432-561-5915

3300 Farm to Market 1788, Midland, TX

www.oceanshealthcare.com

Intensive Outpatient Services

Offers specialized treatment services for managing physical, emotional and behavioral health needs. For individuals experiencing symptoms of depression, anxiety, behavioral changes, substance abuse or for those who have concerns about their behavioral health, our program can provide focused care to continue the journey toward healing. Patients must be aged 18 and older to be eligible for IOP.

Rays of Hope Children's Grief Centre

432-684-5437

900 W Wall St, Midland, TX 79701

Grief support groups for children. Family workshops and peer support groups. Services provided and programs attended are free.

Samaritan Counseling Center

432-563-4144

10008 Pilot Ave, Midland, TX 79706

Accept many insurances, cash, card, employee assistance programs and Medicaid.

Tausha L. Bradshaw, LPC

432-271-4968

6010 E Hwy 191 suite 246, Odessa, TX 79762

Teresa Valero, LPC

432-967-2330

1406 N Grandview Ave, Odessa, TX 799761

The Crisis Center of West Texas

432-333-2527

910 S Grant Ave #B, Odessa, TX 79761



Thomas W. Wynne, LCSW

3000 N Garfield St. Midland, TX 79705

432-599-1727

Thriveworks 432-400-5026

4400 N Midland Dr Suite 2910, Midland, TX 79707

Thriveworks offers mental health services to individuals of all ages, from adults to teens to children helping them with their unique individual and relationship challenges. Main services include child therapy, couples/marriage therapy, family therapy, online therapy, individual therapy and teen counseling.

University Counseling Center

432-552-2365

4901 E University Blvd Ste, Founders Building 54, Odessa, TX 79762

Services include individual, group and family counseling, ADD/ADHD testing, career testing with personality assessments, academic evaluations and martial counseling.

UTPB Counseling 432-552-2365

Founders Building, 054, U.T. Permian Basin South Campus

Services include individual/couples/family/group counseling, psychological assessments, educational programs, and referral/consultation. Services at no charge to students. Monday-Friday, 8:30 AM- 5:00 PM.

Vision Youth & Family Christian Counseling

432-770-7841

208 S Marienfield St, Midland, TX 79701

MENTAL HEALTH HOSPITALS/ CRISIS CONTACTS

9-8-8 Lifeline 9-8-8

www.988lifeline.org

Using the 988 Lifeline is free. When you call, text, or chat the 988 Lifeline, your conversation is confidential. The 988 Lifeline provides you judgment-free care. Connecting with someone can help save your life.

Sheriff's Office Mental Health Deputies: Ector County 432-335-3567

Sheriff's Office Mental Health Deputies: Midland County 432-688-4600

Oceans Behavioral Hospital 432-561-5915

3300 Farm to Market 1788, Midland, TX 79706

Oceans Behavioral Hospital 325-468-8782

4225 Woods Pl. Abilene, TX 79602

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 800-273-8255

Text MHFA to 741-741

PermiaCare Crisis Line 844-420-3964

PermiaCare Mental Health Respite

432-570-3313

A community-based, voluntary facility that provides short-term treatment to individuals needing services to help stabilize mental health crises that do not require hospitalization. Available for individuals 18 years and older, who is low risk of harm to self or others. needing 24/7 supervision in a non-restrictive environment. Length of stay 7-14 days.

River Crest Hospital 325-747-4700

1636 Hunters Glen Rd, San Angelo, TX 76901



Scenic Mountain Medical Center 1601 W 11 th Pl, Big Springs, TX 79720	432-263-1211
The Pavilion at Northwest Texas 1501 Coulter St S, Amarillo, TX 79106	800-537-2585
Veteran's Crisis Line Text 838255 Call 988 dial 1	800-273-8255
MENTAL HEALTH – PSYCHOLOGISTS	
Brucken Barbara, PHD	432-570-9552
2104 W Michigan Ave, Midland, TX 79701	
Perry Marchioni & Associates 1705 W Illinois Ave, Midland, TX 79701	432-684-4540
MENTAL HEALTH – PSYCHIATRISTS	
Ben Hankins, MD 10 Desta Dr #220W, Midland, TX 79705 Private Pay	432-620-8500
Eric L. Olson, MD 3000 N Garfield St #105, Midland, TX 79705	432-620-0161
Texas Tech Psychiatry 2301 W Michigan Ave, Midland, TX 79701 www.texastechphysicians.com Accepts Medicaid	432-620-1160
Ravi Medi, MD 2626 JBS Pkwy Building C Suite 129, Odessa, TX 79761 Medicaid and Medicare not accepted. BCBS (PPO only), Cigna, and United	432-333-1333
Roy J. Mathew, MD 3425 Caldera Blvd, Midland, TX 79707 Adults only. United, Medicaid, Medicare or Cigna not accepted. BCBS and Aetna	432-617-3855
Shamsuddin Pepermintwala, MD 4214 Andrews Hwy #208, Midland, TX 79703 BCBS (PPO only) or self-pay (1 st - \$500, follow ups \$300)	432-218-9920
Shanthi Thangam, MD 419 N Jackson Ave, Odessa, TX 79761 Medicaid not accepted. BCBS (PPO only) and Medicare	432-337-900
Wilbur Lineback, MD 2104 W Michigan Ave, Midland, TX 79701 www.drlineback.com	432-570-9552



PERMIACARE

CCBHC

www.permiacare.org

CCBHC is a new certification administered by the Texas Health and Human Services Commission. The certification drives organizations to expand their range of care while providing services in a Trauma Informed Environment. A CCBHC provides a comprehensive collection of services that are needed to create ease of access to care, stabilize people in crisis, and provide the necessary treatment for those who struggle with mental health and substance use disorders.

**Crisis Hotline 844-420-3964

Crisis intervention/suicide prevention services 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. These hotlines provide 24 hour a day contact for persons experiencing emotional crisis situations, including possible suicide. Staff are available to provide face-to-face intervention including mobile assessments by our Mobile Crisis Outreach Teams (MCOT) and emergency hospitalization.

Basin Assistance Services

432-580-0713

1330 E 8th Suite 315, Odessa, TX

www.permiacare.org/basin-assistance-services

A non-profit Ryan White HIV/AIDS service organization, trained professionals provide free, confidential support and assistance. Services include: free condoms, HIV Specialist clinic visits, regular blood work, medication assistance, dental care, referred physician services, case management services, individual/group counseling and rides to medical appointments.

Early Childhood Intervention Program

1012 W MacArthur, Odessa, TX 401 E Illinois Suite 100, Midland, TX 432-334-0900

432-570-3366

www.permiacare.org/early-childhood-intervention-program

Offers services that help infants and toddlers (birth to 3 years) with disabilities or delays to achieve their developmental milestones. By coaching families and caregivers how to embed learning strategies into everyday routines, we work as a team to maximize your child's greatest potential Services include Specialized Skills Training, Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Speech Therapy, Counseling, Nutrition, Auditory/Visual Impairment and/or Service Coordination.

Intellectual & Developmental Disability Services

3128 Kermit Highway, Odessa, TX 400 N Carver, Midland, TX 432-580-2646

432-570-3385

www.permiacare.org/intellectual-and-developmental-disability-services

If you or your loved one has a diagnosis of an Intellectual or Developmental Disability (IDD), we can help you enroll in services for both adults and children. If you are eligible for services, we can connect you with services. These may include service coordination, residential services, dental, personal assistance, transportation, day programming, respite and supported employment.

IDD Services Workshop (CLEW)

3116 Kermit Hwy, Odessa, TX	432-580-2647
1403 E Front, Midland, TX	432-570-3411

Mental Health Services & Clinic (Routine or Crisis Behavioral Health Services)

600 N Grant Ave, Odessa, TX 79761	432-550-1100
401 E Illinois Suite 200, Midland, TX 79701	432-570-3300
www.permiacare.org/mental-health-services	



Offer services to help adults and children who are struggling with their managing and improving their mental health on their own. Services include Medication Clinics, Counseling, Case Management, Skills Training, Supported Housing, Supported Employment, Skills Training, Family Partner and Peer Support. Accepts Medicaid, Medicare or No Insurance

Clinic Hours: Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am - 5pm

Mental Health First Aid Training

www.permiacare.org/mental-health-first-aid-training

Mental Health First Aid is an 8-hour training course that teaches you how to identify, understand and respond to signs of mental illness and substance use disorders. This training gives you the skills you need to reach out and provide initial support to someone who may be developing a mental health or substance use problem and help connect them to the appropriate care. All trainings are free but you must register! Please contact Dalia Ramirez at daliaramirez@permiacare.org with any questions. Both virtual and inperson trainings listed on website.

Rainbow House 432-580-2629

1012 W MacArthur, Odessa, TX

Support group services that helps individuals learn the skills to reach personal recovery in an environment of their peers. Services are provided daily, generally in half day sessions. Separate men's and women's support groups are offered as well. Additional activities include day fishing trips, weekends out of town holidays, holiday celebrations, daily lunch, and other supportive services.

YES Waiver 844-823-0002

www.permiacare.org/yes-waiver

YES is a service specifically designed for children with severe emotional disturbances who are at risk of being removed from their home. Children must be enrolled in Medicaid in order to receive YES services. YES allows us to provide alternative types of services to the child to help them continue to live in the community with their families.

Mental Health Respite 432-570-3313

A community-based, voluntary facility that provides short-term treatment to individuals needing services to help stabilize mental health crises that do not require hospitalization. Available for individuals 18 years and older, who is low risk of harm to self or others. needing 24/7 supervision in a non-restrictive environment. Length of stay 7-14 days.

Multi-Systemic Therapy (MST) Services

4682 E University Ave, Suite D, Odessa, TX 79762 www.permiacare.org/51574-2

432-848-6944

Multisystemic Therapy (MST) is a proven family- and community-based treatment for at-risk youth (ages 12-17) with intensive needs and their families. It has proven most effective for treating youth who have committed violent offenses, have serious mental health or substance abuse concerns, are at risk of out-of-home placement, or who have experienced abuse and neglect. The overriding goal MST is to keep adolescents who have exhibited serious clinical problems (e.g., drug use, violence, severe criminal behavior) at home, in school, and out of trouble. Average length of services 3-5 months.

Substance Abuse Services

1012 W MacArthur, Odessa, TX 502 N Carver, Midland, TX

432-335-9659

432-570-3390

www.permiacare.org/substance-use-disorder-services

PermiaCare currently offers 6 different substance abuse programs, all staffed with trained and friendly professionals. Each program has specific screening tools to determine if treatment is needed, what type of treatment is needed, and if other services could be beneficial. We also have residential treatment services (rehab) and



outpatient treatment services for both adolescents and adults. Services include treatment and/or referrals for mental and physical health care needs. Information about HIV, Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs), Hepatitis B & C, Tuberculosis, and the effects of alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs (ATOD) is readily available.

OSAR (Outreach, Screening, Assessment & Referral)

1012 W Macarthur, Odessa, TX 79763 502 N Carver, Midland, TX 79701

844-420-3964

www.permiacare.org/outreach-screening-assessment-and-referral-services

Licensed staff provide assessments and referrals to those who are actively seeking substance use services and/or support. Staff conduct verbal screenings to gather information pertaining to the severity of use and how use has impacted day-to-day functioning or mental health, in order to provide appropriate referrals to recovery resources.

Fresh Start Program

www.permiacare.org/fresh-start

The Fresh Start Program is an outpatient substance abuse treatment program for adults who have already completed an inpatient treatment program or who do not need a more intensive program to become drug/alcohol-free.

She's For Sure Program

www.permiacare.org/shes-for-sure-program

The She's For Sure Program provides outpatient substance abuse treatment to adult women who have a history of substance abuse and have children under the age of 18 or are pregnant, including women whose children are in the custody of the court or the state. The purpose of the program is to provide traumainformed and gender-specific treatment services that aid in the recovery from substance to women who do not require a more intensive environment (such as residential services) to achieve abstinence and meet treatment goals.

Top Rank Youth Program

www.permiacare.org/top-rank-youth-services

The Top Rank Youth Program provides outpatient substance abuse treatment for adolescents (ages 13 to 17) who do not require a more intensive form of treatment. Based on income of the family, the adolescent may be eligible for state funded services on a sliding scale. Medicaid, CHIP, and private health insurance are also accepted.

Turning Point 432-580-2654

2000 Maurice, Odessa, TX

www.permiacare.org/turning-point/

An adult residential substance abuse treatment facility in Odessa that provides persons suffering with chemical abuse a safe and supportive environment to overcome their addictions. The facility has a capacity of 42 residential clients. The 4 to 10 day detoxification period consists of medically supervised withdrawal from alcohol and other drugs along with education on the disease of alcoholism/addiction. The 30-35 day intensive residential substance abuse treatment (IRT) program encourages and helps individuals change their behavior in order to obtain and maintain a lifestyle free of chemical dependency.

Veteran Services 432-770-9326

www.permiacare.org/veterans-services

PermiaCare provides Veteran's Services through a contract with the Department of State Health Services, providing peer support, advocacy and linkage to other resources.



PHYSICAL HEALTH RESOURCES- CANCER SERVICES

American Cancer Society

800-227-2345

811 Central Dr, Odessa, TX 79761

www.cancer.org

The center provides equipment for patient at home care (hospital beds, commode chairs, wheelchairs, shower seat, walker), gift items (blue bed pads, 2 months ostomy supplies), patient & family support groups, local transportation to treatment center, guest room programs in some areas and information/referrals.

Mon-Fri (8:30AM-11:30AM; 12:30PM-4:30PM)

Healthy Texas Women

1-800-335-8957

www.HealthyTexasWomen.org

Approved women can receive women's health exams, family planning services, birth control, screenings and treatment for certain sexually-transmitted infections and other health conditions such as hypertension, diabetes, and high cholesterol. These services are for women who are 15-44 years old; Not pregnant; A US citizen or legal resident; Not covered by health insurance; Making less than the family income limits.

Breast & Cervical Cancer Services Program

Provides quality, no-cost, accessible breast and cervical cancer screening and diagnostic services to women. Services include clinical breast examination, mammogram, pelvic examination and pap test, diagnostic services, cervical dysplasia services and help with Medication for Breast and Cervical Cancer applications.

Texas Oncology-Midland Allison Cancer Center

432-687-1949

Craddick Medical Office Building, 400 Rosalind Redfern Grover Pkwy, Suite 100, Midland, TX 79701 www.texasoncology.com

Diagnostic imaging, laboratory services, an on-site pharmacy and a Look Good Feel Good shop to help make the process more manageable and convenient for our patients. Treatment options include blood & marrow transplant, chemotherapy & infusion, gynecologic oncology, medical oncology, pediatric oncology & hematology and radiation therapy.

Texas Oncology-Odessa West Texas Cancer Center

432-335-8275

500 W 3rd St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.texasoncology.com

Mostly outpatient services provided. Diagnostic imaging, laboratory services, and pharmacies are close-at-hand to make the process more manageable. Treatment options include chemotherapy & infusion, gynecologic oncology, medical oncology, pediatric oncology & hematology and radiation therapy.

West Texas Gifts of Hope

432-614-9284

www.westtexasgiftsofhope.org

700 W First St, PO Box 891, Odessa, TX 79760

Hope House is a "home-away-from-home" featuring a four bedroom facility. Residents are referred by West Texas Cancer services include **Lodging**: Free lodging for the patient and caregiver is provided during cancer treatment. All amenities are complimentary except for the patient's food and personal hygiene. **Look Good Feel Good Shop**: Cosmetic enhancements are provided that include free wigs, hats, haircuts, and nail care. Located in West Texas Cancer Center. **Lunches for chemo patients**: Sandwich lunch is provided daily in the chemo lab at West Texas Cancer Center. Additional services include transportation, pharmacy and durable medical equipment/supplies.

PHYSICAL HEALTH RESOURCES- DENTAL CARE

Coleman Clinic Dental

432-685-0450

801 E Florida, Midland, TX 79701 www.midlandchs.org



Coleman Dental offers comprehensive dental care including complete exams, X-rays, and cleanings to more extensive and specialized procedures including root canals and certain wisdom teeth extractions. Patient Access options available, complete initial eligibility for a pink card by calling 432-699-3817 to schedule an eligibility appointment.

Familia Dental

1401 E 8th St, Odessa, TX 79761

432-332-8550

3200 Andrews Hwy #400, Midland, TX 79701

432-218-7926

www.familiadental.com

Focuses on providing easier, more accessible and affordable dentistry services. Accepts Medicaid (Molina Medicare, Liberty Dental, Envolve, DentaQuest)

Family Health Dental Clinic

432-640-4860

840 W Clements, Odessa, TX 79763

Provide preventative dental services for children & adults.

PHYSICAL HEALTH RESOURCES- EYE CARE

DARS- Division for Rehab & Division for the Blind

432-334-5650

3016 Kermit Hwy, Suite A, Odessa, TX 79764

Services includes vocational rehabilitation, transitional programs, independent living services and blind children's vocational discovery and development.

Odessa Tri-Service Lions Club

432-580-3128

PO Box 2824, Odessa, TX 79760

Assist in maintenance and restoration of sight and hearing. Assist in setting eye exams and glasses for those in need, collect eye glasses to recycle. Assist with Texas Ramps in building ramps for those in need.

Prevent Blindness - Casa De Amigos

432-620-8228

2000 W Wall, Midland, TX 79701

Assist clients with free vision screenings, eye examinations and/or eyeglasses and educational materials

PHYSICAL HEALTH RESOURCES- FAMILY CLINICS

Medical Center Health System

500 W 4th St, Odessa, TX 79761

432-640-4000

Medical Center Hospital is a community based teaching health system which provides high quality health care to all residents of the Permian Basin. Sliding scale co-pay, Primary healthcare, Prescription Assistance, in conjunction with Ector County Assistance.

Family Health Clinic- West Clements

432-640-4860

840 W Clements, Odessa

Services include pediatrics, family practice, internal medicine, endocrinology, dental clinic, obstetrics and gynecology. Accepting Insurance, Medicaid, Medicare and sliding scale payments.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Thursday (8:00AM-5:30PM) & Friday (8:00AM-5:00AM)

Family Health Clinic- West University

432-640-6600

6030 West University, Odessa

Services include pediatrics, family practice, internal medicine, endocrinology, optometry, obstetrics and gynecology. Accepting Insurance, Medicaid, Medicare and sliding scale payments. Hours of Operation: Monday-Thursday (8:00AM-5:30PM) & Friday (8:00AM-5:00AM)



Page 48 | 70

Midland Community Healthcare Services

Midland Community Healthcare Services provide affordable, comprehensive, accessible, culturally appropriate, cost-effective primary healthcare to residents mainly in Midland County. Monday & Thursday (8:00 AM-6:00 PM), Tuesday & Wednesday (8:00 AM-5:00 PM), Friday (8:00AM-3:00PM). Urgent Care/Walk-ins (9:00AM-1:00PM)

The Coleman Family Clinic

432-685-0450

801 E Florida

Adult, Dental, Behavioral, Pediatric and Women's Services.

PHYSICAL HEALTH RESOURCES- PEDIATRIC

Children's Miracle Network Hospitals at Medical Center Hospital

432-640-1247

501 N Golder Ste A, Odessa, TX 79760

www.mchodessa.com

Hospital provide life-saving research and state-of-the-art care for seriously ill children 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.

Community Children's Clinic

432-686-8593

1101 E Front St, Midland, TX 79707

www.childrensclinicmidland.org

Provides medical care for families facing financial challenges, without insurance. Services resident of Midland, Children ages 7 months-18 years, families at or below 200% the Federal Poverty Level who are uninsured or underinsured. Services include exam, exam, z-ray, day care & UIL Sports Physicals, flu shots (for established patient) and prescription medication if needed. Families pay \$20 per child at time of the service. For additional information at First come, first served. Hours of operation: Monday – Thursday (8:00 AM- 11:30 AM)

Medical Center Health System

500 W 4th St, Odessa, TX 79761

432-640-4000

Medical Center Hospital is a community based teaching health system which provides high quality health care to all residents of the Permian Basin.

Family Health Clinic- West Clements

432-640-4860

840 W Clements, Odessa

Services include pediatrics, family practice, internal medicine, endocrinology, dental clinic, obstetrics and gynecology. Accepting Insurance, Medicaid, Medicare and sliding scale payments.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Thursday (8:00AM-5:30PM) & Friday (8:00AM-5:00AM)

Family Health Clinic- West University

432-640-6600

6030 West University, Odessa

Services include pediatrics, family practice, internal medicine, endocrinology, optometry, obstetrics and gynecology. Accepting Insurance, Medicaid, Medicare and sliding scale payments.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Thursday (8:00AM-5:30PM) & Friday (8:00AM-5:00AM)

Midland Community Healthcare Services

Midland Community Healthcare Services provide affordable, comprehensive, accessible, culturally appropriate, cost-effective primary healthcare to residents mainly in Midland County. *Monday & Thursday* (8:00 AM-6:00 PM), *Tuesday & Wednesday* (8:00 AM-5:00 PM), *Friday* (8:00AM-3:00PM). *Urgent Care/Walk-ins* (9:00AM-1:00PM)

The Pediatric Clinic 432-697-4747 2500 W Delano



Page 49 | 70

The Coleman Family Clinic

801 E Florida

Adult, Dental, Behavioral, Pediatric and Women's Services.

432-685-0450

PHYSICAL HEALTH RESOURCES- WOMEN'S HEALTH

Healthy Texas Women

1-800-335-8957

www.HealthyTexasWomen.org

Approved women can receive women's health exams, family planning services, birth control, screenings and treatment for certain sexually-transmitted infections and other health conditions such as hypertension, diabetes, and high cholesterol. These services are for women who are 15-44 years old; Not pregnant; A US citizen or legal resident; Not covered by health insurance; Making less than the family income limits.

Breast & Cervical Cancer Services Program

Provides quality, no-cost, accessible breast and cervical cancer screening and diagnostic services to women. Services include clinical breast examination, mammogram, pelvic examination and pap test, diagnostic services, cervical dysplasia services and help with Medication for Breast and Cervical Cancer applications.

Family Planning Program

This program offers reproductive health and family planning services at little or no cost to eligible women and men in Texas. The free or low-cost services offered through the Family Planning Program help reduce unintended pregnancies, allow people to determine the number and spacing of their children, and improve birth outcomes and overall health.

Medical Center Health System

500 W 4th St, Odessa, TX 79761

432-640-4000

Medical Center Hospital is a community based teaching health system which provides high quality health care to all residents of the Permian Basin.

Family Health Clinic- West Clements

432-640-4860

840 W Clements, Odessa

Services include pediatrics, family practice, internal medicine, endocrinology, dental clinic, obstetrics and gynecology. Accepting Insurance, Medicaid, Medicare and sliding scale payments.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Thursday (8:00AM-5:30PM) & Friday (8:00AM-5:00AM)

Family Health Clinic- West University

432-640-6600

6030 West University, Odessa

Services include pediatrics, family practice, internal medicine, endocrinology, optometry, obstetrics and gynecology. Accepting Insurance, Medicaid, Medicare and sliding scale payments.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Thursday (8:00AM-5:30PM) & Friday (8:00AM-5:00AM)

Midland Community Healthcare Services

Midland Community Healthcare Services provide affordable, comprehensive, accessible, culturally appropriate, cost-effective primary healthcare to residents mainly in Midland County. Monday & Thursday (8:00 AM-6:00 PM), Tuesday & Wednesday (8:00 AM-5:00 PM), Friday (8:00AM-3:00PM). Urgent Care/Walk-ins (9:00AM-1:00PM)



432-685-0450



801 E Florida

Adult, Dental, Behavioral, Pediatric and Women's Services.

Women's Services Clinic

432-681-3100

400 Rosalind Redfern Grover Pkwy, 3rd floor of Midland Memorial Hospital (East Tower) *High-quality care and state-of-the-art technology in obstetrics, family planning, prenatal care and childbirth education.*

Texas Tech: Obstetrics + Gynecology Permian Basin

701 W 5th St, Odessa, TX 79763 301 North N St, Midland, TX 79701 432-703-5510

432-620-5800

PHYSICAL HEALTH RESOURCES- GENERAL

Able Center

432-580-3439

4803 Plaza Blvd, Suite 401, Odessa, TX 79762

Assists individuals with severe physical, mental, cognitive or sensory impairment that substantially interferes with the ability to function independently in the home, family or community and is willing to diligently participate in moving forward with their independence.

American Red Cross of the Permian Basin

432-563-2267

9601 Wright Drive PO Box 60310, Midland, TX 79711

 $\underline{www.redcross.org/local/texas/central-and-south-texas.html}$

Services include the Home Fire Campaign, Community Preparedness courses, Virtual Emergency Preparedness Training and Service to the Armed Forces.

Aphasia Center of West Texas

432-699-1261

www.aphasiawtx.org

5214 Thomason Dr, Midland, TX 79703

Strive to improve the quality of life of individuals and families living with aphasia by overcoming communication barriers. Services include: post-stroke conversation groups, book clubs, computer lab, gardening programs/services, caregiver support groups & 4-week living well with aphasia course.

BasinMD 24/7 Urgent Care

www.BasinMD.com

Powered by Midland Health offers 24/7 medical care from anywhere using your smartphone, tablet, or computer. During your virtual visit, a healthcare provider can offer a diagnosis, treatment, and medication if appropriate.

Ector County Health Department

432-498-4141

221 N Texas, Odessa, TX 79761

www.co.ector.tx.us

Responsible for the development, integration and coordination of communicable disease control activities, environment/consumer health protection programs and public health in Ector County. Services/Programs include: TB Control, Chronic Disease Prevention, Public Health, Adult/child immunizations, Preparedness, Food Service Sanitation and STD/HIV Clinic.

Ector County Hospital District Assistance (ECHDA)

432-640-1053

425 N Sam Houston, Odessa, TX 79761

Assistance with current MCH bills, doctor office visits and prescription purchases. Prescriptions include a \$10.00 fee each, with a limit of three. Sliding scale on hospital bills, based on income necessity.



Epilepsy Foundation 1-800-332-1000

www.epilepsy.com

Home Hospice 432-580-9990

619 N Grant Ave Ste 110, Odessa, TX

Includes medical directors and nurse practitioners available for house calls, hospice certified nurses, nurse aides, social workers, chaplains, bereavement counseling, volunteers and more. Most hospice care is funded by Medicare or private insurance.

Hospice of Midland 432-682-2855

www.hospiceofmidland.org

911 W Texas Ave, Midland, TX 79701

A team of clinical experts, including physicians, advanced practice nurses, case managers, nurses, social workers, chaplains, certified hospice aids and volunteers to meet the unique needs of our patients and their families. Four levels of care are provided: routine home care, continuous case, general inpatient care and respite care for the caregiver's needs. Additional services include Pathways, We Honor Veterans (WHV), Pet Peace of Mind, Hospice Hounds and Community Grief Support.

InnoCaption

www.innocaption.com/

InnoCaption is the only mobile app that offers real-time captioning of phone calls through live stenographers and automated speech recognition software – the choice is yours. The InnoCaption app works just like a regular phone dialer and there is no need to make phone calls though a relay center.

Download on the App Store or Google Play

Medical Center Health System

500 W 4th St, Odessa, TX 79761

432-640-4000

Medical Center Hospital is a community based teaching health system which provides high quality health care to all residents of the Permian Basin.

Bariatric Services- Support Groups

432-640-3551

500 W 4th St, Odessa, TX 79761

Support group for individuals who have had surgical weight loss. Educational seminars provided for anyone interested in surgical weight loss. Gastric bypass and lap band procedures performed at MCH, including pre-op and post-op support and education.

MCH- Diabetes Clinic 432-640-4000

1940 E 42nd St, Odessa TX 79762

Free clinic for initial diabetes diagnosis and basic treatment of people who do not have insurance OR a primary care provider. No appointment necessary. Walk-ins welcome during open hours. Hours of operation: Wednesdays 4pm-8pm

MedlinePlus

www.medlineplus.gov

A free, comprehensive health information website for the National Library of Medicine of the National Institutes of Health. Includes interactive tutorials, drug information, medical encyclopedia, information on conditions, diseases and staying well.

Midland Health

Classes & Events



https://www.midlandhealth.org/main/classes-and-events

Odessa Regional Medical Center

520 E 6th St, Odessa, TX

432-582-8677

Permian Bain Rehabilitation Center

432-332-8244

620 N Alleghaney, Odessa, TX 79761

www.pbrehab.com

Services include comprehensive outpatient rehab for children/adults, occupational speech, physical therapy and audiology services.

Project Lifesaver 432-335-3585

2500 S Hwy 635, Odessa, TX 79760

A public safety program to locate missing persons suffering from Dementia-type disorders that wander.

Regency Hospital of Odessa

432-335-9325

500 W 4th St, 6 West, Odessa, TX 79761

www.regencyhospital.com

Long Term Acute Care Specialty Hospital

Ronald McDonald Care Mobile

432-640-5437

PO Box 7239, Odessa, TX 79760

www.mchodessa.com

Provides convenient cost-effective, high quality medical and health education services to child through age 18. Immunizations: \$5.00; Physical exams/ sick child visits: \$15.00

Ronald McDonald Family Room

432-640-3090

500 W 4th, Odessa, TX 79760

www.rmhcsouthwest.com

The Family Room is like a miniature Ronald McDonald House inside the hospital, that provides for families (18 yrs and under) a way to escape the hospital environment for a few moments while being just seconds from their child's bedside.

Specialized Telecommunications Assistance Programs (STAP)

512-438-4880

7041 W 51st St, Austin, TX 78751

STAP offers assistance to help you get specialized telephone equipment to access the telephone network if you are a Texans with a disability that interferes with using the telephone.

Texas Health Steps 1-877-847-8377

www.mychildrensmedicaid.org

Texas Health Steps is health care for children birth through age 20 who have Medicaid. Texas Health Steps gives your child free medical checkups starting at birth and free dental checkups starting at 6 months of age.

Texas Department of State Health Services

432-683-9492

2301 N Big Springs #300, Midland, TX 79705

www.dshs.state.tx.us

Services include HIV/STD, children with special health care needs, case management, immunizations, Texas Health Steps.

Texas Tech Charity Care

www.texastechphysicians.com

432-703-5000



Texas Tech Physicians for your area may provide financial assistance for medically necessary services through a Charity Care program. Charity Care may be awarded for patients who meet defined income and/or resource guidelines and may be awarded based upon presumptive eligibility or through screening by Texas Tech Physicians Financial Counselor.

PRESCRIPTION ASSISTANCE RESOURCES

America's Drug Card

888-311-6224

Prescription Drug Discount Card

Coast2CoastRx 800-931-8872

www.coast2coastrx.com

A free prescription coupon card provided by community governments (Ector County Health Department). Cardholders save on both brand name and generic drugs. No health restrictions. Save up to 75% on family's dental, vision, veterinary, hearing, diabetic equipment/supplies, lab and imaging services- all non-insurance discounted benefits.

Mark Cuban Cost Plus Drug Company

971-251-4425

www.costplusdrugs.com

Opening in 2022, our state-of-the-art Texas manufacturing site will manufacture products to address drug shortages and price gouging. We are a licensed drug wholesaler nationwide. Our Cost Plus Drugs online pharmacy provides needed medications at low prices, shipped right to the patient's door.

Ector County Hospital District Assistance (ECHDA)

432-640-1053

425 N Sam Houston, Odessa, TX 79761

Assistance with current MCH bills, doctor office visits and prescription purchases. Prescriptions include a \$10.00 fee each, with a limit of three. Sliding scale on hospital bills, based on income necessity.

Familywize

www.familyeize.org

Free Prescription Savings Card

Good RX 1-855-213-1275

www.goodrx.com

Prescription Drug Saving Card. Save up to 80% of prescription drugs at virtually every US pharmacy. Works for people with and without insurance.

NeedyMeds

www.needymeds.org

Save up to 80% off the cash price of your prescriptions, OTC medications and pet prescriptions purchased from a pharmacy.

Medicine Assistance Tool

www.medicineassistancetool.org

PhRMA's Medicine Assistance Tool (MAT) is a search engine designed to help patients, caregivers and health care providers learn more about the resources available through the various biopharmaceutical industry programs. MAT is not its own patient assistance program, but rather a search engine for many of the patient assistance resources that the biopharmaceutical industry offers.

RXAssist

www.rxassist.org

Patients can save up to 80% on their medications



RXHope

www.rxhope.com

A helping hand to people in need in obtaining critical medications that they would normally have trouble affording.

Sunflower RX 432-606-2394

www.sunfloerrx.com

110 E 7th St, Odessa, TX 79761

Sunflower Rx provides thousands of generic medications available at low, affordable prices. Assists uninsured and under-insured individuals. Insurance plans and/or discount cards not accepted. Open Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-6:00 PM; Saturday 10:0 AM- 3:00 PM

Texas RX Card

www.texasrxcard.com

PRESCRIPTION RETURN BOX LOCATIONS

City of Odessa Police

205 N Grant Ave, Odessa, TX 79761 Drop off 24/7

Ector County Sheriff's Department

2500 US-385, Odessa, TX 79766

Drop off: Monday-Friday (8:00AM-5:00PM)

Midland County Sheriff's Department

400 S Main St, Midland TX 79701

Drop off: Monday-Friday (8:00AM-5:00PM)

SENIOR CITIZEN RESOURCES

Angels Care Hospice

1030 Andrews Hwy, Ste 104, Midland, TX 79701

www.angelscarehospice.com

Angels Care Hospice provides medical, spiritual, and psychological support through an Interdisciplinary Team of professionals consisting of doctors, nurses, hospice aides, social workers, chaplains, bereavement counselors and volunteers. We provide care that focuses on pain and symptom management, comfort, dignity, and quality of life for the patient and their family.

Area Agency on Aging of the Permian Basin

2910 La Force Blvd, Midland, TX 79706

432-563-1061 1-800-491-4636

432-208-5530

www.aaapb.com

Services include minor home modifications, legal assistance, respite, income support, caregiver support services and information/referral assistance to seniors and family caregivers.

Buena Vida Nursing & Rehabilitation

432-362-2583

3800 Englewood Lane, Odessa, TX 79762

Accepts Medicaid, Long Term Care Insurance & Private Pay

432-682-9701 Casa de Amigos

1101 Garden Lane, Midland, TX 79701 www.casadeamigosmidland.org



Services include a senior center where seniors are encouraged to participate in 3-5 activities a day including the exercise room, arts/crafts, games, informational presentations, and a hot lunch. Many seniors take advantage of health screening through the Health & Wellness Program.

Christmas in Action 432-683-4177

500 S Lee St. Midland, TX 79701

Nonprofit agency that, in partnership with the community, repairs homes of low-income elderly and/or disabled homeowners. Improvements include heating, cooling, plumbing, roof repair/replacement, windows and exterior doors.

Comfort Keepers of Midland

432-520-0414

4305 N Garfield St #229, Midland, TX 79705

www.comfortkeepers.com

In-home care, services include companion care, home making services, 24 hour care, respite care, and private duty nursing.

Disciples Village

Disciples Village I

432-334-0550

2430 E 11th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.wearecch.org/locations/disciples-village-odessa/

Disciples Village II

432-332-0524

2440 E 11st St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.wearecch.org/locations/disciples-village-ii

Disciples Village Odessa is a residential community for very low income seniors ages 62 or older, including individuals who are elderly and mobility impaired. Disciples Village Odessa is a 30 apartment community that encourages an active lifestyle where residents have complete freedom to come and go as they please

Deerings Nursing Home

432-332-0371

1020 N County Rd W, Odessa, TX 79763

Family support groups meet the 2^{nd} and 4^{th} Tuesday of every month.

Ector County Greater Works

432-614-0496

2616 N Maple, Odessa, TX 79762

www.ectorcountygreaterworks.com

Serves low income elderly (over 55ys) or disabled individuals with nutritious food, nice clothing and programs to contribute to ensuring a healthy quality of life.

Express Nursing 432-580-9393

521 N Grant Ave, Odessa, TX 79761

Services include: Nursing care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech pathology, medical social, home health aid, home care and Medicare.

Experience Works 432-367-1453

www.experienceworks.org

2626 JBS Parkway Bldg D, Odessa, TX 79762

Nonprofit organization dedicated to helping people age with dignity and purpose —it's something everyone deserves. Improve the quality of life for older adults through training, community service and employment.

Ector County Senior Centers

Social services and activities for senior citizens (55+ yrs). Transportation available to doctor appointments Monday-Friday, if scheduled a day in advance. Wednesday van provides transportation to grocery store. Senior



activities, educational classes, dance clubs, exercise classes, a blood pressure check (twice weekly) and monthly nutrition education class. Congregate meals: Mon-Fri 11:30AM -12:30PM

Northside Senior Center	432-337-5281
1225 North Adams, Odessa, TX 79761	
Southside Senior Center	432-337-4531
900 S Dixie Blvd, Odessa, TX 79761	
Westside Senior Center	432-385-7715
2265 W Sycamore Center, Odessa, TX 79763	
Home Hospice	432-550-7970
6010 E Hwy 191, Suite 235, Odessa, TX 79762	
Andrews	432-524-5139
801 G Main St, Andrews, TX 79714	
Big Springs	432-264-7599
111 E 7 th , Suite A, Big Springs, TX 79720	
Midland	432-570-0700
901 W Missouri, Midland, TX 79701	
Odessa	432-580-9990
516 N Texas, Odessa, TX 79761	
Hospice House	432-580-0067
903 N Sam Houston, Odessa, TX 79761	
9 bed freestanding residence where people with a terminal illness can stay. Patients	admitted for acute

Institute on Aging's Friendship Line

800-971-0016

The Friendship Line is both a crisis intervention hotline and a warmline for non-emergency emotional support calls for people aged 60 years and older, and adults living with disabilities. The program also makes on-going outreach calls to lonely older adults.

terminal care, symptoms management, respite care for up to 5 days.

Meals on Wheels 432-333-6451

1314 E 5th St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.mowo.org

Meals-serving organization for seniors and adults with disabilities in need of nutritional support. Delivers within city limits, as far south as 1-20, as far north as Yukon Rd, as far east as 338 and as far west as 866.

Mission Center Adult Day Service

432-688-7720

3500 N A St Suite 1300, Midland, TX 79705

www.missioncads.com

Services include: medication assistance, monthly wellness checks, glucose monitoring, transportation, nutritious meals, transitional care after hospitalization or skilled nursing stay, case management, and family counseling.

Northridge Retirement Center

800-872-9255

100 N E 27th St, Lamesa, TX 79331

Offers housing apartments to low income older adults 62 and older. People below age level who are on Social Security disability are also eligible for housing. Program fees are sliding scale/age based. Northridge is a three story 50-unit complex. Services Andrews, Borden, Crane, Dawson, Ector, Gaines, Glasscock, Howard, Loving, Martin, Midland, Pecos, Reeves, Terrel, Upton, Ward and Winkler counties.

Parks Methodist Retirement Village

432-563-5707



111 Parks Village Dr, Odessa, TX 79765

Provides a full continuum of care retirement community in a Christian environment.

Project Lifesaver 432-335-3585

2500 S Hwy 635, Odessa, TX 79760

www.projectlifesaver.org

Project Lifesaver is the premier search and rescue program operated internationally by public safety agencies, and is strategically designed for "at risk" individuals who are prone to the life threatening behavior of wandering. The primary mission of Project Lifesaver is to provide timely response to save lives and reduce potential injury for adults and children with the propensity to wander due to a cognitive condition.

Senior Life Midland 432-689-6693

3301 Sinclair Ave, Midland, TX 79707

A private, non-profit agency that works to improve the quality of life for seniors while helping them maintain good health, dignity and independence as they grow older.

Senior Medicare Patrol 1-888-341-6187

1333 W Loop S Suit 1200, Houston, TX 77027

www.texassmp.org

Senior Medicare Patrols (SMPs) empower and assist Medicare beneficiaries, their families, and caregivers to prevent, detect and report health care fraud, errors, and abuse through outreach, counseling, and education. Call to report a Medicare scam or possible fraud.

Senior Planning Services

432-550-6800

3800 E 42nd St, Suite 512, Odessa, TX 79762

Senior Planning Services is an Estate Preservation Firm specializing in nursing facility Medicaid Eligibility planning.

Social Security Administration

432-366-3708

2015 E 37th St, Odessa, TX 79762

Star Hospice 432-580-7707

620 N Grant Ave Ste 100, Odessa, TX

www.starcareonline.com

Services include Durable Medical Equipment, Home Health, Home Rehabilitation-Therapy Services, Provider Services. Service Coverage Area includes Odessa, Midland, Monahans, Kermit, Andrews, Crane, Hobbs, Seminole, Brownfield, Plainview, Lubbock

Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS)

432-334-5605

3016 Kermit Hwy, Odessa, TX, 79764

Provides a comprehensive array of aging and disability services, supports and opportunities that are easily accessed in local communities including: adult foster care, community attendant services, community based alternatives, emergency response services, family care, home delivered meals, in-home/family support and primary home care.

Texas Department of Family and Protective Services

432-368-2400

2525 N Grandview Ste 100, Odessa, TX 79761

Hotline: 800-252-5400

Protect elderly from abuse, neglect and exploitation by working with clients, families and communities.

Ticket to Work 812-614-3036

www.experienceworks.org



Ticket to Work is a free and voluntary program for Social Security beneficiaries (ages 40-64), offering enhance one-on-one benefits counseling and support services that can create a new path to an improved quality of life and financial independence through employment.

West Texas Aging and Disability Resource Center

1-800-687-0135

319 Runnels St, Big Springs, TX 79720 www.westtexasadrc.com

SUBSTANCE/ALCOHOL ABUSE TREATMENT RESOURCES

Addiction Recovery Program

5401 JBS Pkwy, Odessa, TX 79761

www.addictionrecovery.churchofjesuschrist.org/individuals

Recovery support groups sponsored by The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints can help anyone struggling with an addiction or compulsive behavior. Support group meetings use an adapted version of the Twelve Steps of Alcoholics Anonymous that teaches addiction recovery principles from a gospel perspective. Meetings held in person on Tuesdays at 7:30pm at The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints

Spouse & Family Support Group

4805 Gateway St, Midland, TX 79707

Support groups sponsored by The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints help spouses and family members of those struggling with addiction or compulsive behaviors. Support groups use gospel principles that help participants find healing, happiness, and peace through Jesus Christ. These principles can provide comfort, strength, and healing along with practical guidance on how to set boundaries, deal with relapses, and provide appropriate support to a loved one struggling with addiction. Meetings held in person on Wednesdays at 7:30pm.

Alcoholics Anonymous: Northwest Texas Area 66

www.nwta66.org

Alcoholics Anonymous is an international fellowship of men and women who have had a drinking problem. It is nonprofessional, self-supporting, multiracial, apolitical, and available almost everywhere. There are no age or education requirements. Membership is open to anyone who wants to do something about his or her drinking problem.

Meetings in Odessa

A Vision for You: 1615 28th St, Odessa, TX 79411 *Open Group. Meetings held on Wed at 7pm*

Animal House: 3610 N Golder Ave, Odessa, TX 79764 *Open Group. Meetings held Mon, Wed & Fri at 7pm*

Basin Group: 3610 N Golder, Odessa, TX

432-366-9076

District #: 432-580-7868

Open Group. Meetings held Sunday-Saturday. Last Saturday at 8pm is Sobriety Celebration.

Basin Group- Women Only Meeting
Open Group. Thursdays at 5:30pm
Groupo Basin- Spanish Meeting

Open Group. Meetings on Monday & Wednesday at 8:30pm

Cottage Group: 4933 W 42nd St, Odessa, TX 79763

Open Group. Meetings held Sun at 5:30pm & Mon-Thurs at 8pm. Smoking allowed at Sun, Mon & Wed meetings.



Free at Last: 1615 Murphy St, Odessa, TX 79761 *Open Group. Meetings held on Mon at 7:00pm*

Lost & Found Group: 2000 Maurice Rd, Odessa, TX 79763

Open Group. Meeting held at Turning Point Treatment Center Tues, Wed & Thurs at 7:30pm

Slingshot Meeting: 2000 Maurice Rd, Odessa, TX 79763

Open Group. Meeting held at Turning Point Treatment Center, Sun at 7:30pm

Suburban Group: 2433 W 11th, Odessa, TX 79761

Open Group. Meetings held Sunday-Saturday. 1st Friday at 8pm is Sobriety Celebration. No vaping during meetings.

Suburban Group- LGBT Meeting

Open Group. Saturdays at 7pm

Suburban Group- Women Only Meeting

Open Group. Wednesdays at 12:30 pm

Tanglewood: 4141 Tanglewood, Odessa, TX 79762

Open Group. Meetings held Tues at 7:30pm

The Solutions Group: 1218 N Ave F, Odessa, TX 79763

Open Group. Meetings held Mon, Tues, Thurs, Fri at 7:00pm, Sat at 6pm & Sun at 3pm

Meetings in Midland

12 Step Group: 1412 W Illinois Ave, Midland TX 79701

Open Group. Meeting at Holy Trinity Church, Room 13, on Tues, Thurs & Sat.

710 Group: 710 W Ohio, Midland TX 79701 *Open Group. Meeting held Sat at 11:15am.*

Alpha-Omega Group: 311 S Pecos, Midland TX 79701

Open Group. Meeting held Sun-Sat. First Sat is Sobriety Celebration.

Bad Boys Group: 1515 W Carter, Midland, TX 79701

Open Group. Meetings held Sun-Wed, Fri-Sat. Smoking allowed at the Mon, 8pm meeting.

Bad Boys Group - Men Only Meeting

Open Group. Tues at 7pm

Bad Boys Group- Women Only Meeting

Open Group. Mon & Wed at 5:30pm. Smoking allowed at Wed meeting.

Bad Boys Group- Young People Meeting

Open Group. Sat at 8pm

Big Book Study Group, Open Smoking: 1515 W Carter, Midland TX 79701

Open Group. Meeting held Sun & Thurs at 8pm. Smoking Allowed.

Groupo Amigos: 605 N Baird, Midland, TX 79701

Open Group. Meeting held Sun-Mon, Wed, Fri-Sat. All Spanish Speaking meetings.

Little House Group: 606 W Kansas, Midland, TX 79701

Open Group. Meetings held Sunday-Saturday. Last Sat at 8pm is Sobriety Celebration.

Little House Group- Men Only

Open Group. Wed at 7pm



Little House Group- Women Only

Open Group. Wed at 12pm

Second Chance: 311 S Pecos, Midland, TX 79701

Open Group. Meeting held Wed at 6:30pm

Serenity Group: 3100 N A St, Midland, TX 79705

Open Group. Meetings held Sun-Sat.. Last Sat at 8pm is Sobriety Celebration.

Serenity Group- Men Only Open Group. Mon at 5:30pm Serenity Group- Women Only Open Group. Mon at 5:30pm

Celebrate Recovery

www.celebraterecovery.com

Celebrate Recovery is an American Christian twelve-step program designed to facilitate recovery from a wide variety of troubling behavior patterns.

Meetings in Odessa

Crossroads 432-368-2500

6901 E State Hwy 191, Odessa, TX 79762

Contact: Al Workman

Meetings held Tues at 6:15pm

First Methodist Church of Odessa 432-337-1527

415 N Lee Ave, Odessa, TX 79761

Contact: Jody Walin
Meetings held Mon at 7pm

Sherwood Church of Christ 432-967-1392

4900 N Dixie Blvd, Odessa, TX 79762

Contact: Terry Brown
Meetings held Mon at 7pm

Meetings in Midland

First United Methodist 432-254-5753

300 N Main St, Midland, TX 79701

Contact: Wade Cobb *Meetings held Tues at 7pm*

Grace Christian Church 432-335-0117

3450 Billy Hext Rd, Odessa, TX 79765

Contact: Gary Chambers Meetings held Thurs at 7pm

Clover House 432-580-0321

3603 Andrews Hwy, Odessa, TX 79762

800-226-4042

Provides Adult Residential and Outpatient/Aftercare Substance Abuse Treatment Services with the purpose for successful reentry and reintegration into society by merging the modified Texas Therapeutic Community (TC) model, cognitive intervention/restructuring, support groups, community resources, and other components necessary to promote the transition of learned behavior and skills into healthy social practices.



Drug Addicts Anonymous

2900 Kermit Hwy, Odessa, TX

www.daausa.org

Narcotics Anonymous (NA)

www.NA.org

www.BLRNA.org

NA is comprised of what they refer to as a fellowship of individuals that was developed based on the work of the previously established, Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) NA has spread around the world, sharing the message of hope for those who are afflicted by substance use disorders. NA literature explains that NA sees therapeutic and healing value in the relationships between members who identify as having substance use disorders.

Meetings in Odessa

New Awakening Group: 4001 E University Blvd, Odessa, TX 79762 Closed Group. Meetings Sun, Tues & Thurs. Located at Asbury Methodist Church

Meetings in Midland

Xodus Group: 800 W Texas, Midland, TX 79701

Open Group. Meetings held Sun, Tues, Thurs & Sat at 7pm. Located at First Presbyterian Church

Narcotics.com 800-913-2720

www.narcotics.com

We want to help you find the best way to ease your suffering and transform your life. Drug addiction is a chronic disease of the brain and body, with destructive consequences for everyone, not just the addict. By helping addicts find recovery, we also help friends, family members and communities. Find local NA group information at www.narcotics.com/na-meetings/

Oxford House

www.oxfordhouse.org

A democratically run, self-supporting and drug free home program. 4 houses located in Odessa (3 men, 1 women)

PermiaCare

Substance Abuse Services

1012 W MacArthur, Odessa, TX 502 N Carver, Midland, TX

432-335-9659

432-570-3390

www.permiacare.org/substance-use-disorder-services

PermiaCare currently offers 6 different substance abuse programs, all staffed with trained and friendly professionals. Each program has specific screening tools to determine if treatment is needed, what type of treatment is needed, and if other services could be beneficial. We also have residential treatment services (rehab) and outpatient treatment services for both adolescents and adults. Services include treatment and/or referrals for mental and physical health care needs. Information about HIV, Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs), Hepatitis B & C, Tuberculosis, and the effects of alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs (ATOD) is readily available.

OSAR (Outreach, Screening, Assessment & Referral)

1012 W Macarthur, Odessa, TX 79763 502 N Carver, Midland, TX 79701 844-420-3964

www.permiacare.org/outreach-screening-assessment-and-referral-services

Licensed staff provide assessments and referrals to those who are actively seeking substance use services and/or support. Staff conduct verbal screenings to gather information pertaining to the severity of use and how use has impacted day-to-day functioning or mental health, in order to provide appropriate referrals to recovery resources.



Fresh Start Program

www.permiacare.org/fresh-start

The Fresh Start Program is an outpatient substance abuse treatment program for adults who have already completed an inpatient treatment program or who do not need a more intensive program to become drug/alcohol-free.

She's For Sure Program

www.permiacare.org/shes-for-sure-program

The She's For Sure Program provides outpatient substance abuse treatment to adult women who have a history of substance abuse and have children under the age of 18 or are pregnant, including women whose children are in the custody of the court or the state. The purpose of the program is to provide traumainformed and gender-specific treatment services that aid in the recovery from substance to women who do not require a more intensive environment (such as residential services) to achieve abstinence and meet treatment goals.

Top Rank Youth Program

www.permiacare.org/top-rank-youth-services

The Top Rank Youth Program provides outpatient substance abuse treatment for adolescents (ages 13 to 17) who do not require a more intensive form of treatment. Based on income of the family, the adolescent may be eligible for state funded services on a sliding scale. Medicaid, CHIP, and private health insurance are also accepted.

Turning Point 432-580-2654

2000 Maurice, Odessa, TX

www.permiacare.org/turning-point/

An adult residential substance abuse treatment facility in Odessa that provides persons suffering with chemical abuse a safe and supportive environment to overcome their addictions. The facility has a capacity of 42 residential clients. The 4 to 10 day detoxification period consists of medically supervised withdrawal from alcohol and other drugs along with education on the disease of alcoholism/addiction. The 30-35 day intensive residential substance abuse treatment (IRT) program encourages and helps individuals change their behavior in order to obtain and maintain a lifestyle free of chemical dependency.

Permian Basin Regional Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse (PBRCADA)

432-580-5100

120 E 2nd St, Odessa, TX 79761

www.pbrcada.org

Provide services and information to all who may be adversely affected by alcohol and drugs. Services include

Families Matter! 432-580-5100

120 E 2nd St, Odessa, TX 79761

A parenting awareness and drug risk education program, providing community-based intervention services to parenting males and females at risk for involvement or currently involved with the Department of Family and Protective Services with substance use disorders or who are at risk of developing substance use disorders. Monday-Friday

Impact Youth 432-333-4100

620 N Grant Suite 802, Odessa, TX 79761

Program to educate and reduce the onset of alcohol, tobacco and other drug use in youth.

Midessa Community Alliance Coalition

432-333-4100

620 N Grant Ave, Odessa, TX 79761

Works to increase citizen participation and commitment among all sectors of the community to reduce substance use and abuse in Ector and Midland counties.



Substance Abuse Services

1012 W MacArthur, Odessa, TX 502 N Carver, Midland, TX 432-335-9659

432-570-3390

www.permiacare.org/substance-use-disorder-services

PermiaCare currently offers 6 different substance abuse programs. Each program has specific screening tools to determine if treatment is needed, what type of treatment is needed, and if other services could be beneficial. We also have residential treatment services (rehab) and outpatient treatment services for both adolescents and adults. Services include treatment and/or referrals for mental and physical health care needs. Information about HIV, Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs), Hepatitis B & C, Tuberculosis, and the effects of alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs (ATOD) is readily available.

OSAR (Outreach, Screening, Assessment & Referral)

1012 W Macarthur, Odessa, TX 79763 502 N Carver, Midland, TX 79701 844-420-3964

www.permiacare.org/outreach-screening-assessment-and-referral-services

Licensed staff provide assessments and referrals to those who are actively seeking substance use services and/or support. Staff conduct verbal screenings to gather information pertaining to the severity of use and how use has impacted day-to-day functioning or mental health, in order to provide appropriate referrals to recovery resources.

Fresh Start Program

www.permiacare.org/fresh-start

The Fresh Start Program is an outpatient substance abuse treatment program for adults who have already completed an inpatient treatment program or who do not need a more intensive program to become drug/alcohol-free.

She's For Sure Program

www.permiacare.org/shes-for-sure-program

The She's For Sure Program provides outpatient substance abuse treatment to adult women who have a history of substance abuse and have children under the age of 18 or are pregnant, including women whose children are in the custody of the court or the state. The purpose of the program is to provide traumainformed and gender-specific treatment services that aid in the recovery from substance to women who do not require a more intensive environment (such as residential services) to achieve abstinence and meet treatment goals.

Top Rank Youth Program

www.permiacare.org/top-rank-youth-services

The Top Rank Youth Program provides outpatient substance abuse treatment for adolescents (ages 13 to 17) who do not require a more intensive form of treatment. Based on income of the family, the adolescent may be eligible for state funded services on a sliding scale. Medicaid, CHIP, and private health insurance are also accepted.

Turning Point 432-580-2654

2000 Maurice, Odessa, TX

www.permiacare.org/turning-point/

An adult residential substance abuse treatment facility in Odessa that provides persons suffering with chemical abuse a safe and supportive environment to overcome their addictions. The facility has a capacity of 42 residential clients. The 4 to 10 day detoxification period consists of medically supervised withdrawal from alcohol and other drugs along with education on the disease of alcoholism/addiction. The 30-35 day intensive residential substance abuse treatment (IRT) program encourages and helps individuals change their behavior in order to obtain and maintain a lifestyle free of chemical dependency.



Springboard Center 432-620-0255

200 Corporate Dr, Midland, TX 79705

www.springboardcenter.org

Services include: Residential, Outpatient, Short-term residential, Residential detoxification, Outpatient day treatment or partial hospitalization, Intensive outpatient treatment. Most major insurances accepted including Aetna, Blue Cross and Blue Shield, Cigna, Magellan Health Services, United Healthcare and Value Options.

Straight Line Foundation

3607 N Golder Ave, Odessa, TX 79764

432-282-3313

www.thestraightlinegroup.com/

Seeks to assist those looking for Alcohol and Drug Addiction Treatment Facilities that best meet their needs. We are currently working toward obtaining Drug and Alcohol Detoxification Facilities tied to our intensive Recovery Communities for extended assistance with Addiction issues. We are working toward creating an Intensive Outpatient Program and counselling department. Our proven operational design for Recovery Communities allows residents that have completed detoxification and treatment to have a safe and accountable housing community immersed in recovery life.

Teen Challenge Adult Centers of Texas, Inc

432-687-0348

6901 S County Rd 1200, Midland, TX 79706

www.teenchallengeadult.com

Residential treatment program, 12-15 months long, operated on a holistic model of drug and alcohol recovery.

Thriving United 432-701-8678

301 E Illinois, Midland, TX

www.thrivingunited.org

There are many challenges in the journey to recovery from the illnesses of substance use disorder, mental illness, eating disorders and trauma. We provide recovery services including peer support, housing, teen programs and links to treatment services!

Recovery Center

G.I.F.T. Center offers a safe place to be heard, receive peer support

Recovery Residencies: Angel Haven

Certified homes for people who want to ensure their recovery.

TRANSFORM

301 E Illinois, Midland, TX 79701

Program meets every Saturday from 1-3 pm, providing a dedicated space for individuals to explore the 8 dimensions of wellness: physical, emotional, intellectual, social, occupational, environmental, financial, and spiritual.

THRIVE! Teen Recovery

Contact: Chad "Squirrel" Small | squirrel@thrivingunited.org

432-246-1994

Our program recognizes the unique needs of different age groups and the profound impact of building meaningful relationships within a supportive community. It's a lifeline for young individuals navigating the challenges of overcoming unhealthy coping methods and finding a path to recovery. Services provided to pre-teens (11-14 yrs old), teens (15-17 yrs old) & emerging adults (18-25 yrs old). Parent support group provides a platform for parents to connect, share experiences, and learn valuable strategies for supporting their loved ones.



West Texas Counseling & Rehab (WTRC)

515 N Golder Ave, Odessa, TX 79761 2401 W Wall St, Midland, TX 79701

www.wtcr.net

432-335-8141 432-687-3945

WTCR is a network of outpatient opioid use disorder treatment programs providing maintenance, counseling, and medically supervised withdrawal services. WTCR offers outpatient treatment for OUD using opiate agonist therapy with methadone and buprenorphine.

TRANSPORTATION

Medicaid Taxi

Nonemergency medical transportation services are available for a Medicaid beneficiary or their child. These services include rides to doctor's office, dentist's office, hospital, drug store or any place that provides covered health care services.

Midland-Odessa Urban Transit District (EZ-Rider)

432-561-9990

www.ez-rider.org

8007 E Hwy 80, Odessa, TX 79765

Public transportation provider in Midland and Odessa urbanized areas. E-Z Rider. Paratransit services available. Reduced Fare Buss Passes available. Medicare cards may be presented for Seniors and persons with disabilities for reduced fare rate.

Odessa Links: Lift Program

432-582-0099

119 W 4th St Ste 201, Odessa, TX 79761

LIFT (Linking Individuals and Families with Transportation) Passes are a form of financial diversion assistance for at risk and literally homeless persons needing transportation assistance to access alternative housing options and pursue residential stability: obtaining employment, going to mainstream benefit appointment, accessing resources, attending school, obtaining food, or accessing immediate emergency needs.

West Texas Opportunities, Inc: TRAX

432-333-9344

www.gowto.org

700 N Grant Suite 150, Odessa, TX 79761

Services include Section 5311 rural public transportation (TRAX), job access/reverse commute and work/training transportation from West Odessa.

VETERAN RESOURCES

Christmas in Action

500 S Lee Street Midland, TX E. Pearl Street Odessa, TX *Helps with home repairs*.

432-683-4177

Isaac Garnett: 432-685-7408

432-368-9022

Disabled American Veterans (DAV)

The Disabled American Veterans is an organization created in 1920 by World War I veterans for disabled military veterans of the United States Armed Forces that helps them and their families through various means artleal3@gmail.com

Ector County Veteran Services

432-498-4015

1010 E 8th St, Room 350, Odessa, TX 79761

Assistance to all Veterans and their families in applying for benefits to which they may be entitled. Office Hours: Mon (7:00 AM-3:00 PM); Tues/Wed (9:00AM-6:00PM); Thurs/Fri (8:00AM-5:00PM) OFFICE IS UNMANNED



Endeavors: Veteran Support Services

210-891-3310

vwc-sa@endeavors.org

Assist with behavioral health services, emergency food assistance, and laptops. Housing stability Program.

George H. O'Brien, Jr VA Medical Center

800-472-1365

300 Veterans Blvd, Big Springs, TX 79720

432-263-7361

Renew / Refill medications ext 2600

Make / change appointments ext 2800

Community Care ext 7270

Speak to a Nurse Ext 2502

Veterans Can get ID's at this location

VA Notification Line (within 72 hour of admission into ER)

1-844-724-7842

Goodwill Permian Basin Region

682-241-3307

Help pay for CDL, Help get license or jobs for veterans.

H.E.A.R.T. (Healing Emotions Above Reasons & Thoughts)

432-230-9078

www.permianbasinheart.org

Works with Veterans and First Responders, active & retired who deal with the private daily battle of Anxiety, Depression & PTSD.

H.O.R.S.E Center Russell Porter 432-634-8726

2306 E. County Road 140, Midland, TX

Helping Oneself be Resilient, finding Serenity and Empowerment (H.O.R.S.E) incorporates the use of the horse to address learning goals, emotional growth/learning, using a team approach.

Lamun-Lusk-Sanchez Texas State Veteran Home

432-268-8387

www.texasveterans.com

Provide services to all Texan Veterans. Services include nursing facility for Texas Veterans, their spouses and Gold Star parents; Affordable long-term nursing care; Alzheimer's unit, rehab: PT, OT, ST. (\$47/day for veteran/\$147/day non-veteran)

Midland County Veteran Services

432-213-2448 – text please

Jayni Whitefield: 432-770-9326

2110 N A St, Midland, TX 79705

brandon.adkins@tvc.texas.gov

Help filing claims

Midland Vet Center Call Center: 877-927-8387

4400 N Midland Dr, Ste 540, Midland, TX 79707

432-697-8222

Provides readjustment counseling for eligible veterans, service members, and their families in the effort to make a successful transition from military to civilian life.

Military Veteran Peer Network

401 E. Illinois Ave Ste 107 Midland, TX 79701

600 N. Grant Street Odessa, TX 79761

www.milvetpeer.net

Provides resources for veterans, services members, and their families within the Permian Basin. Conducts monthly Peer-to-Peer Groups within the Permian Basin.

Odessa Lions Club 432-335-0234

1101 Whitaker Ave # 202 Odessa, TX 79763



PermiaCare Veteran Services

432-770-9326

www.permiacare.org/veterans-services

PermiaCare provides Veteran's Services through a contract with the Department of State Health Services, providing peer support, advocacy and linkage to other resources. Military Veteran Peer Support Specialist: Vince Ramirez

Permian Basin CBOC 432-685-2110

8050 East Hwy 191, Odessa, TX 79765

Permian Warrior Partnership (PWP)

432-210-4900

www.permianwarriorpartnership.org

The PWP is committed to improving veterans' quality of life in the Permian Basin through the coordination of local services and opportunities; from housing and employment to enrollment in VA e-benefits, healthcare, recreation, and more.

Project Amistad 915-407-3223

12100 Esther Lama Dr, El Paso, TX 79936

www.projectamistad.org

Mission statement: "To advocate, connect and deliver social services to communities ensuring a dignified and meaningful life for all."

Soldier and Family Readiness Specialist

800-252-8032

www.va.ng.mil/

Specialist Tammorrow Constantine

Spanish: 800-252-8387 806-765-6882 Opt 8

The Soldier and Family Readiness Specialists provide assistance and non-medical case management to service members and families on a variety of subjects. Services include basic financial education, Tricare claims assistance, ID card questions, resource and referral to community services, state agencies, employment assistance and guidance through the Exceptional Family Member Program.

Texas Veteran's Land Board

1-800-252-8387

1700 Congress Ave, Austin, TX 78701

www.vlb.texas.gov

The VLB Veterans Land Loan Program is the only one of its kind in the nation, giving Texas Veterans and Military Members the opportunity to borrow up to \$150,000 to purchase land at competitive interest rates while typically requiring a minimum five percent down payment for tracts of one acre or more.

Texas Veterans Commission Rural Veterans Employment Rep

2626 JBS Pkwy, Bldg G, Rom 108, Odessa, TX 79761

Office 432-367-1418 Cell 432-488-8740

Texas Veterans Commission Healthcare Advocate

432-653-7281

www.tvc.texas.gov

Our Texas Veterans Health Care Advocacy team acts on the veterans behalf as a liaison between veterans and the U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs (VA) to resolve access issues involving VA health care related services such as: VA billing issues, MRIs, x-Rays, Pharmacy assistance, appointments, enrollment/eligibility.

Odessa Region:

Wilson & Young MoH VA Clinic: 8050 E Hwy 191, Odessa, TX 79765 Health Care Advocate: Jerry Villarreal (jerry.villarreal@tvc.texas.gov)

Texas Workforce Commission: Just for Veterans

www.twc.texas.gov/jobseekers/just-veterans

www.workforcepb.org

2626 JBS Parkway, Building D, Odessa TX, 79761 3600 N Garfield, Midland, TX 79705

432-367-3332 432-686-4879

Page 68 | 70



The Texas Veterans Commission has resources available for those with a service-connected disability that limits the ability to work or prevents you from working. Their Veteran Readiness and Employment (formerly called Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment) program helps you explore employment options and address training needs. In some cases, your family members may also qualify for certain benefits.

The Ranch at Dove Tree: Tactical Recovery

877-979-5619

1406 Quinlan St, Lubbock, TX

www.ranchatdovetree.com

Detox and residential treatment services for our nation's Veterans and First Responders. Providing trauma-informed care within a service oriented culture. Two Veteran & First Responder-specific small groups per week led by an EMDR therapist.

Triage number after hours

1-866-862-7863

US Dept of Veteran Affairs: Veteran Crisis Line

1-800-273-8255 (press 1)

www.Veteranscrisisline.net

Call: 988

The Veterans Crisis Line is free and confidential. When you call, chat, or text, a qualified responder will listen and help. You decide how much information to share. Support doesn't end with your conversation. Our responders can connect you with the resources you need. TEXT 838255.

Veteran Crisis Line

Dial 988 then press 1 1-800-273-8255

www.veterancrisisline.net

TEXT 838255

Veterans and service members in crisis aren't alone. If you're thinking about hurting yourself, having thoughts of suicide, or becoming self-destructive, we're ready to help. Contact us immediately if you or the Veteran or service member in your life is showing signs of crisis, such as: talking about feeling hopeless, experiencing anxiety or agitation and/or increasing risky behaviors or substance use.

Veterans Experience Office (VEO)

1-800-698-2411

www.va.gov/ve/myva411.asp

Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week—simplifies and improves customer access to VA through a single, easy-to-remember phone number. Callers can also press Option 9 to connect directly with a VA service recovery specialist to share concerns, offer recommendations, or ask questions.

VA Health Care & the Affordable Act -

1-877-222-8387

www.va.gov/aca

The Affordable Care Act (ACA)—also known as the health care law—was created to expand access to coverage, control health care costs, and improve health care quality and care coordination.

VA Hotline - this is actually Waco Benefits line

1-800-827-1000

White House VA Hotline

1-855-948-2311

The hotline serves Veterans, their families, caregivers and survivors by giving them a direct, nonemergency, contact line available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year with agents — the majority of whom are Veterans or from a Veteran family — who are trained to address general and common VA inquiries.

VA Education 1-888-442-4551

VA Transportation

432-263-7361 Ext: 5682

Transportation out of Big Springs, TX to veterans.

Veteran Treatment Court 432-688-4116



Page 69 | 70

500 N Loraine St, Suite 6, Midland, TX 79701

Texas Veterans Treatment Court is a specialized court designed to meet the particular needs of the veteran community.

Veteran of Foreign Wars (VFW)

Nonprofit veterans service organization comprised of eligible veterans and military service members from the active, Guard and Reserve forces. To foster camaraderie among United States veterans of overseas conflicts.

Post 4149	432-684-9226
409 Veterans Airpark Ln Midland, TX	
Post 4372	432-362-3796
208 E 63 rd St, Odessa, TX 79762	432-366-5881
Post 6717	432-332-4921
2264 S Sargent Ave, Odessa, TX	
Post 7208	432-684-6079
1306 E. Taylor Ave Midland, TX	

Wilson and Young Medal of Honor VA Clinic

432-685-2110

TX-191 Frontage, Odessa, TX 79762

www.va.gov

Outpatient clinic offers primary care and specialty health services, including mental health care, physical and occupational therapy, treatment for addiction and substance abuse, women's health services, and more.

Kyndra Jones- Social Worker- 432-685-2110 Ext: 2386 Open M-F 7:30am-4:30pm

